

RECEIVED MAR 10 1977

Reprinted 5/77

SENATE FILE 213

By BUDGET STATE GOVERNMENT
SUBCOMMITTEE

Approved 3/10 (606)

Failed to pass
Passed Senate, Date 3-22-77 (p. 755) Passed House, Date _____

Vote: Ayes 20 Nays 30 Vote: Ayes _____ Nays _____

Approved 6/30/77

motion to reconsider (755) (785) passed 4/21 (1137)
Failed to pass Senate 4-21-77 (p. 1139) *lost 4/21 (1138)*
25-25

A BILL FOR

1 An Act increasing salaries of the governor, secretary of
2 agriculture, attorney general, auditor of state, secretary
3 of state, and treasurer of state and increasing the salaries
4 and expenses of the lieutenant governor, judicial officers,
5 and members of the general assembly, providing a retirement
6 option for members of the general assembly and providing
7 effective dates.

8 BE IT ENACTED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF IOWA:

10 Reconsidered and Passed Senate
11 5-3-77 (p 1323)
12 27-23

- 13
- 14
- 15
- 16
- 17
- 18
- 19
- 20
- 21
- 22
- 23
- 24
- 25

S.F. 213

1 Section 1. The salary rates specified in this section
2 shall be in effect from the effective date of this section
3 until otherwise provided by the general assembly. Salaries
4 provided for in this section shall be paid from funds appro-
5 priated to the department or agency specified in this sec-
6 tion or pursuant to any Act of the general assembly appro-
7 priating funds for the payment of salaries specified in this
8 section.

9 The following annual salary rates shall be paid to the
10 person holding the position indicated from funds appropri-
11 ated by the general assembly for such purposes:

12 1. DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

13 Salary for the secretary of
14 agriculture \$ 30,000

15 2. OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY
16 GENERAL

17 Salary of the attorney gen-
18 eral \$ 40,000

19 3. OFFICE OF THE AUDITOR
20 OF STATE

21 Salary of the auditor of
22 state \$ 30,000

23 4. OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR

24 Salary of the governor \$ 55,000

25 5. OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY
26 OF STATE

27 Salary of the secretary of
28 state \$ 30,000

29 6. OFFICE OF THE TREASURER
30 OF STATE

31 Salary of the treasurer of
32 state \$ 30,000

33 This section is effective for the year commencing January
34 1, 1979.

35 Sec. 2. The salary rates established in this section shall

1 be in effect for the calendar year beginning January 1, 1979
 2 and for each year thereafter the rate shall be the same as
 3 the rate established by this section unless otherwise specified
 4 by the general assembly. Persons receiving the salary rates
 5 established by this section shall not receive any salary
 6 adjustments pursuant to an Act of the general assembly and
 7 if this Act conflicts with any other provisions of law, this
 8 Act shall govern unless otherwise specified by the general
 9 assembly. Salaries provided for in this section shall be
 10 paid from funds appropriated to the agency which the person
 11 represents or for which the person is employed, however if
 12 the funds of the agency which have been appropriated for
 13 salaries are insufficient to pay the salaries fixed by this
 14 section because of increases in such salaries, funds may be
 15 allocated from funds appropriated by the general assembly
 16 for salary adjustment purposes. In addition, if federal funds
 17 are available for any position provided for in this section,
 18 such federal funds may be expended if the combined federal
 19 and state funds do not exceed the rates provided for in this
 20 section.:

21 The following annual salary rates shall be paid to the
 22 persons holding the positions indicated in the manner pro-
 23 vided by this section:

- | | | |
|----|------------------------------|-----------|
| 24 | 1. Chief justice of the | |
| 25 | supreme court | \$ 50,000 |
| 26 | 2. Each justice of the | |
| 27 | supreme court | \$ 45,000 |
| 28 | 3. Chief justice of the | |
| 29 | appellate court | \$ 43,500 |
| 30 | 4. Each justice of the | |
| 31 | appellate court | \$ 42,500 |
| 32 | 5. Each chief judge of | |
| 33 | a judicial district | \$ 42,000 |
| 34 | 6. Each district court | |
| 35 | judge except the chief judge | |

1	of a judicial district	\$ 40,000
2	7. Each district asso-	
3	ciate judge	\$ 33,000
4	8. Each full-time judi-	
5	cial magistrate	\$ 33,000
6	9. Each part-time judi-	
7	cial magistrate	\$ 8,750

8 Sec. 3. Section two point ten (2.10), subsections one
9 (1), two (2), and three (3), Code 1977, are amended to read
10 as follows:

11 1. Every member of the general assembly except the speaker
12 of the house and majority and minority floor leaders of the
13 senate and house shall receive an annual salary of ~~eight~~
14 twelve thousand dollars for each year while serving as a
15 member of the general assembly. The majority and minority
16 floor leaders of the senate and house shall receive an annual
17 salary of ~~nine~~ fourteen thousand ~~five-hundred~~ dollars for
18 each year while serving in such capacity. In addition, each
19 such member shall receive the sum of ~~twenty~~ thirty dollars
20 per day for expenses of office, except travel, for each day
21 the general assembly is in session commencing with the first
22 day of a legislative session and ending with the day of final
23 adjournment of each legislative session as indicated by the
24 journals of the house and senate. However, members from Polk
25 county shall receive ~~ten~~ fifteen dollars per day. Travel
26 expenses shall be paid at the rate established by section
27 79.9 for actual travel in going to and returning from the
28 seat of government by the nearest traveled route for not more
29 than one time per week during a legislative session. However,
30 any increase from time to time in the mileage rate established
31 by section 79.9 shall not become effective for members of
32 the general assembly until the convening of the next general
33 assembly following the session in which the increase is
34 adopted; and this provision shall prevail over any inconsistent
35 provision of any present or future statute.

1 2. The lieutenant governor shall receive an annual salary
2 of ~~twelve~~ eighteen thousand dollars. Personal expense and
3 travel allowances shall be the same for the lieutenant governor
4 as for a senator. The lieutenant governor while performing
5 administrative duties of the office of lieutenant governor
6 when the general assembly is not in session or serving as
7 the president of the senate during special sessions of the
8 general assembly shall receive sixty dollars per diem and
9 reimbursement for expenses incurred in performing such duties.
10 The salary, per diem, and expenses of the lieutenant governor
11 provided for under this subsection, including office and staff
12 expenses, shall be paid from funds appropriated to the office
13 of the lieutenant governor by the general assembly.

14 3. The speaker of the house shall receive an annual salary
15 of ~~twelve~~ eighteen thousand dollars for each year while serving
16 as the speaker of the house. Expense and travel allowances
17 shall be the same for the speaker of the house as provided
18 for other members of the general assembly.

19 Sec. 4. Section ninety-seven B point forty-one (97B.41),
20 subsection one (1), paragraph a, Code 1977, is amended by
21 adding the following new unnumbered paragraph:

22 NEW UNNUMBERED PARAGRAPH. Wages for a member of the general
23 assembly means the total compensation received by a member
24 of the general assembly, whether paid in the form of per diem
25 or annual salary, exclusive of expense and travel allowances
26 paid to a member of the general assembly. Wages includes
27 per diem payments paid to members of the general assembly
28 during interim periods between sessions of the general
29 assembly.

30 Sec. 5. Section ninety-seven B point forty-one (97B.41),
31 subsection three (3), paragraph b, subparagraphs one (1) and
32 two (2), Code 1977, are amended to read as follows:

33 (1) ~~Members of the general assembly, elective~~ Elective
34 officials in positions for which the compensation is on a
35 fee basis, elective officials of school districts, elective

1 officials of townships, and elective officials of other
2 political subdivisions who are in part-time positions, graduate
3 medical students while serving as interns or resident doctors
4 in training at any hospital, or county medical examiners and
5 deputy county medical examiners under chapter 339.

6 (2) Temporary Members of the general assembly of Iowa
7 and temporary employees of the general assembly of Iowa unless
8 such members or employees shall make an application to the
9 department to be covered under the provisions of this chapter.

10 Sec. 6. Sections three (3) and four (4) of this Act are
11 effective January 8, 1979.

12 EXPLANATION

13 This bill increases salaries for the governor, secretary
14 of agriculture, auditor of state, attorney general, secretary
15 of state, and treasurer of state effective January 1, 1979.
16 It also increases the salaries of the lieutenant governor
17 and members of the general assembly and their expenses
18 effective January 8, 1979.

19 The bill also increases judges salaries and magistrates
20 salaries and allows members of the general assembly to become
21 members of the Iowa public employees' retirement system on
22 the same basis as temporary employees of the general assembly
23 beginning with the Sixty-eighth General Assembly.

24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35

LSB A14S
sg/jw/5

How Budget 5/5 Do Pass 5/17 (p. 2356)

Senate File 213
Budget
Brunow, chair
Avenson
Koogler 5/77
Krewson
Varley

SENATE FILE 213

By BUDGET STATE GOVERNMENT
SUBCOMMITTEE

(AS AMENDED AND PASSED BY THE SENATE MAY 3, 1977)

Passed Senate, Date 5-3-77 (p. 1323) Passed House, Date 5-21-77 (p. 2668)

Vote: Ayes 27 Nays 23 Vote: Ayes 51 Nays 39

Approved _____

A BILL FOR

1 An Act increasing salaries of the governor, secretary of
2 agriculture, attorney general, auditor of state, secretary
3 of state, and treasurer of state and increasing the salaries
4 and expenses of the lieutenant governor, judicial officers,
5 and members of the general assembly, providing a retirement
6 option for members of the general assembly and providing
7 effective dates.

8 BE IT ENACTED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF IOWA:

9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20

* = Language Stricken
by the Senate

_____ = New Language
by the Senate

SENATE FILE 213

H-4044

1 Amend Senate File 213, as amended, passed, and
2 reprinted by the Senate, page 3, line 30, by striking
3 the words "from Polk county" and inserting in lieu
4 thereof the words "~~from Polk county~~ whose home resi-
5 dences are located within twenty-five miles of the
6 statehouse by the nearest traveled route".

H-4044 FILED *W/O* 5/21 BY SPEAR of Lee
MAY 6, 1977

1 Section 1. The salary rates specified in this section
2 shall be in effect from the effective date of this section
3 until otherwise provided by the general assembly. Salaries
4 provided for in this section shall be paid from funds
5 appropriated to the department or agency specified in this
6 section or pursuant to any Act of the general assembly
7 appropriating funds for the payment of salaries specified
8 in this section.

9 The following annual salary rates shall be paid to the
10 person holding the position indicated from funds appropriated
11 by the general assembly for such purposes:

12 1. DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
13 Salary for the secretary of
14 agriculture \$ 30,000

15 2. OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY
16 GENERAL
17 Salary of the attorney gen-
18 eral \$ 40,000

19 3. OFFICE OF THE AUDITOR
20 OF STATE
21 Salary of the auditor of
22 state \$ 30,000

23 4. OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR
24 Salary of the governor \$ 55,000

25 5. OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY
26 OF STATE
27 Salary of the secretary of
28 state \$ 30,000

29 6. OFFICE OF THE TREASURER
30 OF STATE
31 Salary of the treasurer of
32 state \$ 30,000

33 This section is effective for the fiscal year commencing July
34 1, 1977.

35 Sec. 2. The salary rates established in this section shall

1 be in effect for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 1977 and
 2 for each fiscal year thereafter the rate shall be the same
 3 as the rate established by this section unless otherwise
 4 specified by the general assembly. Persons receiving the
 5 salary rates established by this section shall not receive
 6 any salary adjustments pursuant to an Act of the general
 7 assembly and if this Act conflicts with any other provisions
 8 of law, this Act shall govern unless otherwise specified by
 9 the general assembly. Salaries provided for in this section
 10 shall be paid from funds appropriated to the agency which
 11 the person represents or for which the person is employed,
 12 however if the funds of the agency which have been appropriated
 13 for salaries are insufficient to pay the salaries fixed by
 14 this section because of increases in such salaries, funds
 15 may be allocated from funds appropriated by the general
 16 assembly for salary adjustment purposes. In addition, if
 17 federal funds are available for any position provided for
 18 in this section, such federal funds may be expended if the
 19 combined federal and state funds do not exceed the rates
 20 provided for in this section.:

21 The following annual salary rates shall be paid to the
 22 persons holding the positions indicated in the manner provided
 23 by this section:

- 24 1. Chief justice of the
- 25 supreme court \$ 50,000
- 26 2. Each justice of the
- 27 supreme court \$ 45,000
- 28 3. Chief justice of the
- 29 appellate court \$ 43,500
- 30 4. Each justice of the
- 31 appellate court \$ 42,500
- 32 5. Each chief judge of
- 33 a judicial district \$ 42,000
- 34 6. Each district court
- 35 judge except the chief judge

- 1 of a judicial district \$ 40,000
- 2 7. Each district asso-
- 3 ciate judge \$ 33,000
- 4 8. Each full-time judi-
- 5 cial magistrate \$ 33,000
- 6 9. Each part-time judi-
- 7 cial magistrate \$ 8,750

8 Sec. 3. Section two point ten (2.10), subsections one
9 (1), two (2), three (3), and five (5), Code 1977, are amended
10 to read as follows:

11 1. Every member of the general assembly except the speaker
12 of the house and majority and minority floor leaders of the
13 senate and house shall receive an annual salary of ~~eight~~
14 twelve thousand dollars for each year while serving as a
15 member of the general assembly. The majority and minority
16 floor leaders of the senate and house shall receive an annual
17 salary of ~~nine~~ fourteen thousand ~~five-hundred~~ dollars for
18 each year while serving in such capacity. In addition, each
19 such member shall receive the sum of ~~twenty~~ thirty dollars
20 per day for expenses of office, except travel, for each day
21 the general assembly is in session commencing with the first
22 day of a legislative session and ending with the day of final
23 adjournment of each legislative session as indicated by the
24 journals of the house and senate, except that in the event
25 the length of the first regular session of the general assembly
26 exceeds one hundred twenty calendar days and the second regular
27 session exceeds one hundred calendar days, such payments shall
28 be made only for one hundred twenty calendar days for the
29 first session and one hundred calendar days for the second
30 session. However, members from Polk county shall receive ~~ten~~
31 fifteen dollars per day. Travel expenses shall be paid at
32 the rate established by section 79.9 for actual travel in
33 going to and returning from the seat of government by the
34 nearest traveled route for not more than one time per week
35 during a legislative session. However, any increase from

1 time to time in the mileage rate established by section 79.9
2 shall not become effective for members of the general assembly
3 until the convening of the next general assembly following
4 the session in which the increase is adopted; and this
5 provision shall prevail over any inconsistent provision of
6 any present or future statute.

7 2. The lieutenant governor shall receive an annual salary
8 of twelve eighteen thousand dollars. Personal expense and
9 travel allowances shall be the same for the lieutenant governor
10 as for a senator. The lieutenant governor while performing
11 administrative duties of the office of lieutenant governor
12 when the general assembly is not in session or serving as
13 the president of the senate during special sessions of the
14 general assembly shall receive sixty dollars per diem and
15 reimbursement for expenses incurred in performing such duties.
16 The salary, per diem, and expenses of the lieutenant governor
17 provided for under this subsection, including office and staff
18 expenses, shall be paid from funds appropriated to the office
19 of the lieutenant governor by the general assembly.

20 3. The speaker of the house shall receive an annual salary
21 of twelve eighteen thousand dollars for each year while serving
22 as the speaker of the house. Expense and travel allowances
23 shall be the same for the speaker of the house as provided
24 for other members of the general assembly.

25 5. The state comptroller shall pay the travel and expenses
26 of the members of the general assembly and the lieutenant
27 governor semimonthly commencing with the first pay period
28 after the names of such persons are officially certified.

29 The salaries of the members of the general assembly and
30 lieutenant governor shall be paid in twelve equal installments
31 after each pay period of the first six months of each calendar
32 year pursuant to any of the following alternative methods:

33 a. During each month of the year at the same time state
34 employees are paid.

35 b. During each pay period during the first six months

1 of each calendar year.

2 c. During the first six months of each calendar year by
3 allocating two-thirds of the annual salary to each pay period
4 during such time period and one-third of the annual salary
5 to each pay period during the second six months of a calendar
6 year. Each member of the general assembly and the lieutenant
7 governor shall file with the state comptroller a statement
8 as to the method the member selects for receiving payment
9 of salary. The presiding officers of the two houses of the
10 general assembly shall jointly certify to the state comptroller
11 the names of the members, officers, and employees of their
12 respective houses and the salaries and mileage to which each
13 is entitled. Travel and expense allowances shall be paid
14 upon the submission of vouchers to the state comptroller
15 indicating a claim for the same. Such vouchers shall be
16 submitted no more frequently than once each month.

17 Sec. 4. Section ninety-seven B point forty-one (97B.41),
18 subsection one (1), paragraph a, Code 1977, is amended by
19 adding the following new unnumbered paragraph:

20 NEW UNNUMBERED PARAGRAPH. Wages for a member of the general
21 assembly means the total compensation received by a member
22 of the general assembly, whether paid in the form of per diem
23 or annual salary, exclusive of expense and travel allowances
24 paid to a member of the general assembly. Wages includes
25 per diem payments paid to members of the general assembly
26 during interim periods between sessions of the general
27 assembly.

* 28 Sec. 5. Sections three (3) and four (4) of this Act are
29 effective January 8, 1979.

30 EXPLANATION

31 This bill increases salaries for the governor, secretary
32 of agriculture, auditor of state, attorney general, secretary
33 of state, and treasurer of state effective January 1, 1979.
34 It also increases the salaries of the lieutenant governor
35 and members of the general assembly and their expenses

1 effective January 8, 1979.

2 The bill also increases judges salaries and magistrates
3 salaries and allows members of the general assembly to become
4 members of the Iowa public employees' retirement system on
5 the same basis as temporary employees of the general assembly
6 beginning with the Sixty-eighth General Assembly.

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

SF 213
slc/26C

SENATE FILE 213

4360

1 Amend Senate File 213, as amended, passed, and
2 reprinted by the Senate, as follows:

3 1. Page 5, by inserting after line 27 the following
4 section:

5 "Sec. ____ . Section two hundred seventy-three point
6 three (273.3), subsection twelve (12), Code 1977,
7 is amended to read as follows:

8 12. Employ such personnel as may be required,
9 if any, to carry out the functions of the area
10 education agency which may include the employment
11 of an administrator who shall possess a
12 superintendent's certificate issued under the
13 provisions of section 260.9. The administrator shall
14 be employed pursuant to the provisions of section
15 279.20 and the provisions of sections 279.23, 279.24
16 and 279.25. ~~The salary-range-for-an-area-education~~
17 ~~agency-administrator-shall-be-from-seventeen-thousand~~
18 ~~dollars-to-twenty-seven-thousand-five-hundred-dollars~~
19 ~~per-annum,-including-additional-benefits,-over-and~~
20 ~~above-the-additional-benefits-given-all-full-time~~
21 ~~employees.--~~The provisions of section 279.13 shall
22 apply to the area education agency board and to all
23 teachers employed by the area education agency. The
24 provisions of sections 279.23, 279.24 and 279.25 shall
25 apply to the area education board and to all
26 administrators employed by the area education agency."

27 2. Amend the title, line 1, by striking the word
28 "increasing" and inserting in lieu thereof the words
29 "relating to".

30 3. Amend the title, line 3, by striking the words
31 "and treasurer of state" and inserting in lieu thereof
32 the words ", treasurer of state, and area education
33 agency administrators".

H-4360 FILED *H/D* 5/21 BY THOMPSON of Polk
MAY 21, 1977

SENATE FILE 213

H-4286

1 Amend Senate File 213 as amended, passed and re-
2 printed by the Senate as follows:

3 1. Page 3, line 30, by inserting after the word
4 "county" the words "and members who do not maintain a
5 residence in Polk County apart from the member's
6 residence in his or her district".

H-4286 FILED
MAY 19, 1977

Lost 5/21

BY BYERLY of Polk
DAGGETT of Adams
HALVORSON of Clayton
HORN of Linn
NIELSEN of Polk
HARBOR of Mills
SCHROEDER of Pottawattamie
CHIDO of Polk

SENATE FILE 213

H-4358

1 Amend amendment H-4183 to Senate File 213 as
2 follows:

3 1. Page 1, by inserting after line 24, the
4 following words "As used in this section, "actual
5 session days" shall include any day during a regular
6 or extraordinary session when the members' house is
7 engaged in debate or a committee of that house is
8 meeting with the authorization of that house."

H-4358 FILED
MAY 21, 1977

Adopted 5/21

BY SPEAR of Lee

SENATE FILE 213

H-4238

- 1 Amend Senate File 213, as amended, passed and
- 2 reprinted by the Senate as follows:
- 3 1. Page 5, by striking lines 17 through 28 and
- 4 inserting in lieu thereof the following:
- 5 "Sec. 4. Section three (3) of this Act is".

H-4238 FILED *H/O 5/21* BY SPEAR of Lee
MAY 17, 1977

SENATE FILE 213

H-4256

- 1 Amend Senate File 213 as follows:
- 2 1. Page 3, by striking lines 8
- 3 through 35 and inserting in lieu thereof the
- 4 following:
- 5 "Sec. _____. Section two point one (2.1), Code
- 6 1977 is amended by adding the following unnumbered
- 7 paragraph.
- 8 NEW UNNUMBERED PARAGRAPH. The regular sessions
- 9 of the general assembly shall not exceed one hundred
- 10 ten (110) calendar days in the odd numbered years
- 11 and ninety (90) days in even numbered years."
- 12 2. Page 4, by striking lines 1
- 13 through 35.
- 14 3. Page 5, by striking lines 1
- 15 through 27.

H-4256 FILED *Let 5/21* BY CHIODO of Polk
MAY 18, 1977 WOODS of Polk
BYERLY of Polk

SENATE FILE 213

H-4257

- 1 Amend Senate File 213, as passed by the Senate
- 2 and reprinted, as follows:
- 3 1. Page 5, line 29, by inserting after the
- 4 period the following: "However, if the unencumbered
- 5 state general fund balance on June 30, 1978 is less
- 6 than twenty-five million (25,000,000) dollars, as
- 7 computed by the state comptroller, no provision of
- 8 this Act shall take effect."

H-4257 FILED *H/O 5/21* BY HOWELL of Floyd
MAY 18, 1977

SENATE FILE 213

H-4258

- 1 Amend Senate File 213, as amended, passed and
- 2 reprinted by the Senate, as follows:
- 3 1. Page 3, line 14, by striking the word "twelve"
- 4 and inserting in lieu thereof the word "ten".
- 5 2. Page 3, line 17, by striking the words
- 6 "fourteen thousand five-hundred" and inserting in
- 7 lieu thereof the words "twelve thousand five hundred".
- 8 3. Page 4, line 8, by striking the word "eighteen"
- 9 and inserting in lieu thereof the word "fifteen".
- 10 4. Page 4, line 21, by striking the word "eighteen"
- 11 and inserting in lieu thereof the word "fifteen".

H-4258 FILED *H/O 5/21* BY STROMER of Hancock
MAY 18, 1977

SENATE FILE 213

H-4183

1 Amend Senate File 213 as amended, passed, and
2 reprinted by the Senate as follows:

3 1. Page 3, by striking line 21 and inserting in
4 lieu thereof the words "the general-assembly member's
5 house is actually in session commencing-with-the
6 first".

7 2. Page 3, by striking lines 22, 23, and 24, and
8 inserting in lieu thereof the words "day-of-a
9 legislative-session-and-ending-with-the-day-of-final
10 adjournment-of-each-legislative-session-as-indicated
11 by-the-journals-of-the-house-and-senate, except that
12 in the event".

13 3. Page 3, line 25, by striking the words "general
14 assembly" and inserting in lieu thereof the words
15 "member's house".

16 4. Page 3, line 26, by striking the word "calendar"
17 and inserting in lieu thereof the word "session".

18 5. Page 3, by striking line 27 and inserting in
19 lieu thereof the words "session of the member's house
20 exceeds one hundred session days, such payments shall".

21 6. Page 3, line 28, by striking the word "calendar"
22 and inserting in lieu thereof the word "session".

23 7. Page 3, line 29, by striking the word "calendar"
24 and inserting in lieu thereof the word "session".

H-4183 FILED *Let 5/21* BY SPEAR of Lee
MAY 13, 1977

SENATE FILE 213

H-4208

1 Amend Senate File 213 as amended, passed, and re-
2 printed by the Senate as follows:

3 1. Page 1, line 14, by striking the figure
4 "30,000" and inserting in lieu thereof the figure
5 "28,000".

6 2. Page 1, line 18, by striking the figure
7 "40,000" and inserting in lieu thereof the figure
8 "36,250".

9 3. Page 1, line 22, by striking the figure
10 "30,000" and inserting in lieu thereof the figure
11 "28,000".

12 4. Page 1, line 24, by striking the figure
13 "55,000" and inserting in lieu thereof the figure
14 "50,000".

15 5. Page 1, line 28, by striking the figure
16 "30,000" and inserting in lieu thereof the figure
17 "28,000".

18 6. Page 1, line 32, by striking the figure
19 "30,000" and inserting in lieu thereof the figure
20 "28,000".

H-4208 FILED *H/O 5/21* BY HOWELL of Floyd
MAY 16, 1977

H-4156

1 Amend Senate File 213 as amended, passed and
 2 reprinted by the Senate as follows:
 3 1. By striking everything after the enacting
 4 clause and inserting in lieu thereof the following:
 5 "Section 1. The salary rates specified in this
 6 section shall be in effect from the effective date
 7 of this section until otherwise provided by the general
 8 assembly. Salaries provided for in this section shall
 9 be paid from funds appropriated to the department
 10 or agency specified in this section or pursuant to
 11 any Act of the general assembly appropriating funds
 12 for the payment of salaries specified in this section.

13 The following annual salary rates shall be paid
 14 to the person holding the position indicated from
 15 funds appropriated by the general assembly for such
 16 purposes:

- 17 1. DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
- 18 Salary for the secretary of
- 19 agriculture \$ 30,000
- 20 2. OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY
- 21 GENERAL
- 22 Salary of the attorney gen-
- 23 eral \$ 40,000
- 24 3. OFFICE OF THE AUDITOR
- 25 OF STATE
- 26 Salary of the auditor of
- 27 state \$ 30,000
- 28 4. OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR
- 29 Salary of the governor \$ 55,000
- 30 5. OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY
- 31 OF STATE
- 32 Salary of the secretary of
- 33 state \$ 30,000
- 34 6. OFFICE OF THE TREASURER
- 35 OF STATE
- 36 Salary of the treasurer of
- 37 state \$ 30,000

38 This section is effective for the fiscal year
 39 commencing July 1, 1977.

40 Sec. 2. The salary rates established in this
 41 section shall be in effect for the fiscal year
 42 beginning July 1, 1977 and for each fiscal year
 43 thereafter the rate shall be the same as the rate
 44 established by this section unless otherwise specified
 45 by the general assembly. Persons receiving the salary
 46 rates established by this section shall not receive
 47 any salary adjustments pursuant to an Act of the
 48 general assembly and if this Act conflicts with any
 49 other provisions of law, this Act shall govern unless
 50 otherwise specified by the general assembly. Salaries

1 provided for in this section shall be paid from funds
 2 appropriated to the agency which the person represents
 3 or for which the person is employed, however if the
 4 funds of the agency which have been appropriated for
 5 salaries are insufficient to pay the salaries fixed
 6 by this section because of increases in such salaries,
 7 funds may be allocated from funds appropriated by
 8 the general assembly for salary adjustment purposes.
 9 In addition, if federal funds are available for any
 10 position provided for in this section, such federal
 11 funds may be expended if the combined federal and
 12 state funds do not exceed the rates provided for in
 13 this section.:

14 The following annual salary rates shall be paid
 15 to the persons holding the positions indicated in
 16 the manner provided by this section:

- 17 1. Chief justice of the
- 18 supreme court \$ 50,000
- 19 2. Each justice of the
- 20 supreme court \$ 45,000
- 21 3. Chief justice of the
- 22 appellate court \$ 43,500
- 23 4. Each justice of the
- 24 appellate court \$ 42,500
- 25 5. Each chief judge of
- 26 a judicial district \$ 42,000
- 27 6. Each district court
- 28 judge except the chief judge
- 29 of a judicial district \$ 40,000
- 30 7. Each district asso-
- 31 ciate judge \$ 33,000
- 32 8. Each full-time judi-
- 33 cial magistrate \$ 33,000
- 34 9. Each part-time judi-
- 35 cial magistrate \$ 8,750

36 Sec. 3. Section two point ten (2.10), subsections
 37 one (1), two (2), three (3), five (5) and six (6),
 38 Code 1977, are amended to read as follows:

39 1. Every member of the general assembly except
 40 the speaker of the house and majority and minority
 41 floor leaders of the senate and house shall receive
 42 an annual salary of ~~eight~~ twelve thousand dollars
 43 for each year while serving as a member of the general
 44 assembly. The majority and minority floor leaders
 45 of the senate and house shall receive an annual salary
 46 of ~~nine~~ fourteen thousand ~~five-hundred~~ dollars for
 47 each year while serving in such capacity. In addition,
 48 each such member shall receive the sum of ~~twenty~~
 49 thirty dollars per day for expenses of office, except
 50 travel, for each day the general assembly is in session

H-4156

Page 3

1 commencing with the first day of a legislative session
2 and ending with the day of final adjournment of each
3 legislative session as indicated by the journals of
4 the house and senate-, except that in the event the
5 length of the first regular session of the general
6 assembly exceeds one hundred twenty calendar days
7 and the second regular session exceeds one hundred
8 calendar days, such payments shall be made only for
9 one hundred twenty calendar days for the first session
10 and one hundred calendar days for the second session.
11 However, members from Polk county shall receive ~~an~~
12 fifteen dollars per day. Travel expenses shall be
13 paid at the rate established by section 79.9 for
14 actual travel in going to and returning from the seat
15 of government by the nearest traveled route for not
16 more than one time per week during a legislative
17 session. However, any increase from time to time
18 in the mileage rate established by section 79.9 shall
19 not become effective for members of the general
20 assembly until the convening of the next general
21 assembly following the session in which the increase
22 is adopted; and this provision shall prevail over
23 any inconsistent provision of any present or future
24 statute.

25 2. The lieutenant governor shall receive an annual
26 salary of ~~twelve~~ eighteen thousand dollars. Personal
27 expense and travel allowances shall be the same for
28 the lieutenant governor as for a senator. The
29 lieutenant governor while performing administrative
30 duties of the office of lieutenant governor when the
31 general assembly is not in session or serving as the
32 president of the senate during special sessions of
33 the general assembly shall receive ~~sixty-dollars-per~~
34 ~~diem-and~~ reimbursement for expenses incurred in
35 performing such duties. The salary, ~~per diem,~~ and
36 expenses of the lieutenant governor provided for under
37 this subsection, including office and staff expenses,
38 shall be paid from funds appropriated to the office
39 of the lieutenant governor by the general assembly.

40 3. The speaker of the house shall receive an
41 annual salary of ~~twelve~~ eighteen thousand dollars
42 for each year while serving as the speaker of the
43 house. Expense and travel allowances shall be the
44 same for the speaker of the house as provided for
45 other members of the general assembly.

46 5. The state comptroller shall pay the travel
47 and expenses of the members of the general assembly
48 and the lieutenant governor semimonthly commencing
49 with the first pay period after the names of such
50 persons are officially certified. The salaries of

1 the members of the general assembly and lieutenant
2 governor shall be paid ~~in twelve equal installments~~
3 ~~after each pay period of the first six months of each~~
4 ~~calendar year.~~ pursuant to any of the following
5 alternative methods:

6 a. During each month of the year at the same time
7 state employees are paid.

8 b. During each pay period during the first six
9 months of each calendar year.

10 c. During the first six months of each calendar
11 year by allocating two-thirds of the annual salary
12 to each pay period during such time period and one-
13 third of the annual salary to each pay period during
14 the second six months of a calendar year. Each member
15 of the general assembly and the lieutenant governor
16 shall file with the state comptroller a statement
17 as to the method the member selects for receiving
18 payment of salary. The presiding officers of the two
19 houses of the general assembly shall jointly certify
20 to the state comptroller the names of the members,
21 officers, and employees of their respective houses
22 and the salaries and mileage to which each is entitled.
23 Travel and expense allowances shall be paid upon the
24 submission of vouchers to the state comptroller
25 indicating a claim for the same. Such vouchers shall
26 be submitted no more frequently than once each month.

27 6. In addition to the salaries and expenses
28 authorized by this section, members of the general
29 assembly shall be paid ~~sixty dollars per day, except~~
30 ~~the speaker of the house who shall be paid sixty~~
31 ~~dollars per day, and~~ necessary travel and actual
32 expenses incurred in attending meetings for which
33 ~~per diem or~~ expenses are authorized by law for members
34 of the general assembly who serve on statutory boards,
35 commissions, or councils, and for standing or interim
36 committee or subcommittee meetings subject to the
37 provisions of section 2.14, or when on authorized
38 legislative business when the general assembly is
39 not in session. However, if a member of the general
40 assembly or the lieutenant governor is engaged in
41 authorized legislative business at a location other
42 than at the seat of government during the time the
43 general assembly is in session, payment may be made
44 for the actual transportation and lodging costs
45 incurred because of the business. Such ~~per diem or~~
46 expenses shall be paid promptly from funds appropriated
47 pursuant to section 2.12.

48 Sec. 4. Section two point twelve (2.12), unnumbered
49 paragraph two (2), Code 1977, is amended to read as
50 follows:

7

1 There is hereby appropriated out of any funds in
2 the state treasury not otherwise appropriated, such
3 sums as may be necessary, for each house of the general
4 assembly for the payment of any unpaid expense of
5 the general assembly incurred during or in the interim
6 between sessions of the general assembly, including
7 but not limited to salaries and necessary travel and
8 actual expenses of members and expenses of stand-
9 ing and interim committees or subcommittees and per
10 ~~diem~~ expenses for members of the general assembly
11 who serve on statutory boards, commissions, or councils
12 for which ~~per diem~~ expenses are authorized by law.
13 The state comptroller is hereby authorized and directed
14 to issue warrants for such items of expense upon
15 requisition of the president and secretary of the
16 senate for senate expense or the speaker and chief
17 clerk of the house for house expense.

18 Sec. 5. Section two point fourteen (2.14),
19 subsection five (5), Code 1977, is amended to read
20 as follows:

21 5. When the general assembly is not in session,
22 a member of the general assembly shall be paid ~~forty~~
23 ~~dollars-per-day-and-his~~ necessary travel and actual
24 expenses incurred in attending meetings of a standing
25 committee or subcommittee ~~of which he is a member~~
26 ~~in addition to his regular compensation~~. Such
27 compensation and expenses shall be allowed only if
28 the member attends a meeting of the committee or
29 subcommittee for at least four hours.

30 Sec. 6. Section two point forty-four (2.44), Code
31 1977, is amended to read as follows:

32 2.44 EXPENSES OF COUNCIL AND SPECIAL INTERIM
33 COMMITTEES. Members of the legislative council shall
34 be reimbursed for actual and necessary expenses
35 incurred in the performance of their duties, ~~and shall~~
36 ~~receive a per diem of forty dollars~~ for each day in
37 which engaged in the performance of such duties.
38 However, such ~~per diem compensation and~~ expenses shall
39 not be paid when the general assembly is actually
40 in session at the seat of government. Such expenses
41 ~~and per diem~~ shall be paid in the manner provided
42 for in section 2.12.

43 Members of special interim study committees which
44 may from time to time be created and members of the
45 legislative fiscal committee who are not members of
46 the legislative council shall be entitled to receive
47 the same expenses ~~and compensation~~ provided for the
48 members of the legislative council.

49 Sec. 7. Section two point sixty-six (2.66), Code
50 1977, is amended to read as follows:

1 2.66 OFFICE AND SUPPLIES--EXPENSES. The office
2 of the service bureau shall be located in the
3 statehouse. Supplies, postage, and equipment may
4 be requisitioned from the department of general
5 services. Expenses of the legislative service bureau
6 shall be paid upon the approval of the director of
7 the bureau and, if an extraordinary expense, upon
8 the approval of the legislative council or its chairman
9 chairperson. Funds appropriated for ~~per-diem-and~~
10 expenses of the legislative council, legislative
11 fiscal committee, and special interim study committees
12 shall be paid and administered in the manner provided
13 by the legislative council.

14 Sec. 8. Section eighteen A point five (18A.5),
15 Code 1977, is amended to read as follows:

16 18A.5 COMPENSATION AND EXPENSES. The
17 nonlegislative members of the commission shall be
18 reimbursed for their actual and necessary expenses
19 and shall be paid a forty-dollar per diem while in
20 attendance at any meeting of the commission held at
21 the seat of government and shall be reimbursed for
22 their expenses for going to and from the seat of
23 government to attend a meeting. All per diem and
24 expense moneys paid to the nonlegislative ~~commissioners~~
25 members of the commission shall be paid from funds
26 appropriated to the commission. Service of the dir-
27 ector of the department of general services and the
28 state architect upon this commission shall be an
29 additional duty conferred by statute. Legislative
30 members of the commission shall receive payment for
31 expenses pursuant to section 2.10 and section 2.12.

32 Sec. 9. Section twenty-eight B point four (28B.4),
33 Code 1977, is amended to read as follows:

34 28B.4 REPORT. The commission shall report to
35 the governor and to the legislature within fifteen
36 days after the convening of each general assembly,
37 and at such other times as it deems appropriate.
38 Its members and the members of all committees which
39 it establishes shall be reimbursed for their travel
40 and other necessary expenses in carrying out their
41 obligations under this chapter and legislative members
42 shall be paid ~~a-per-diem-of-forty-dollars~~ expenses
43 for each day in which engaged in the performance of
44 their duties, such ~~per-diem-and~~ legislators' expenses
45 to be paid from funds appropriated by sections 2.10
46 and 2.12. Expenses of administrative officers, state
47 officials, or state employees who are members of the
48 Iowa commission on interstate co-operation or a
49 committee appointed by the commission shall be paid
50 from funds appropriated to the agencies or departments

1 which such persons represent except as may otherwise
2 be provided by the general assembly. Expenses of
3 citizen members who may be appointed to committees
4 of the commission may be paid from funds as authorized
5 by the general assembly. Expenses of the secretary
6 or employees of the secretary and support services
7 in connection with the administration of the commission
8 shall be paid from funds appropriated to the
9 legislative service bureau unless otherwise provided
10 by the general assembly. Expenses of commission
11 members shall be paid upon approval of the ~~chair-~~
12 man chairperson or the secretary of the commission.

13 Sec. 10. Section sixty-eight B point ten (68B.10),
14 unnumbered paragraph two (2), Code 1977, is amended
15 to read as follows:

16 The two individuals appointed by the chief justice
17 of the supreme court shall receive a per diem of forty
18 dollars and travel actual and necessary expenses at
19 ~~the same rate as paid members of interim committees~~
20 including travel for attending meetings of the ethics
21 committee. Members of the general assembly shall
22 receive a ~~per diem of forty dollars and travel~~ actual
23 and necessary expenses including travel at the same
24 rate as paid members of interim committees for
25 attending meetings held when the general assembly
26 is not in session. The per diem for members appointed
27 by the chief justice and expenses shall be paid from
28 funds appropriated by section 2.12.

29 Sec. 11. Section eighty B point eight (80B.8),
30 Code 1977, is amended to read as follows:

31 80B.8 COMPENSATION AND EXPENSES. The members
32 of the council, ~~who are not~~ except employees of the
33 state or a political subdivision or members of the
34 general assembly, shall be paid a forty-dollar per
35 diem. All members of the council shall be reimbursed
36 for necessary and actual expenses incurred in attending
37 meetings and in the performance of their duties.
38 All per diem and expense moneys paid to nonlegislative
39 members shall be paid from funds appropriated to the
40 Iowa law enforcement academy. Legislative members
41 of the council shall receive payment pursuant to sec-
42 tion 2.10 and section 2.12.

43 Sec. 12. Section ninety-three point five (93.5),
44 Code 1977, is amended to read as follows:

45 93.5 COMPENSATION AND EXPENSES. Council members
46 ~~who are not~~, except employees of the state and
47 legislative members, shall receive a per diem at the
48 rate of forty dollars for each day devoted to council
49 business and all nonlegislative members shall be
50 reimbursed for actual expenses incurred in carrying

1 out their duties as members of the council.
2 Legislative members shall receive payment pursuant
3 to section 2.10 and section 2.12.
4 Sec. 13. Section ninety-seven B point eight
5 (97B.8), Code 1977, is amended to read as follows:
6 97B.8 ADVISORY INVESTMENT BOARD. A board shall
7 be established to be known as the "Advisory Investment
8 Board of the Iowa Public Employees' Retirement System",
9 hereinafter called the "board", whose duties shall
10 be to advise and confer with the department in matters
11 relating to the investment of the trust funds of the
12 Iowa public employees' retirement system. The powers
13 of the board shall be purely advisory and the de-
14 partment shall not be bound in the making of any
15 investment by the recommendations of the board. The
16 board shall consist of seven members. Five of the
17 members shall be appointed by the governor, one of
18 whom shall be an executive of a domestic life insurance
19 company, one an executive of a state or national bank
20 operating within the state of Iowa, the third shall
21 be an executive of a major industrial corporation
22 located within the state of Iowa, and two shall be
23 active members of the system, one of whom shall be
24 an employee of a school district, county school system,
25 joint county system or merged area and one of whom
26 shall not be an employee of a school district, county
27 school system, joint county system or merged area.
28 The president of the senate shall appoint one member
29 from the membership of the senate and the speaker
30 of the house of representatives shall appoint one
31 member from the membership of the house. The two
32 members appointed by the president of the senate and
33 the speaker of the house of representatives and the
34 two active members of the system appointed by the
35 governor shall be ex officio members of the board.
36 The members who are executives of a domestic life
37 insurance company, a state or national bank and a
38 major industrial corporation shall be paid their
39 actual expenses incurred in performance of their
40 duties and shall receive in addition thereto the sum
41 of forty dollars for each day of service not exceeding
42 forty days per year. Legislative members shall receive
43 ~~the sum of forty dollars~~ for each day of service and
44 their actual expenses incurred in the performance
45 of their duties. The ~~per-diem-and~~ expenses of the
46 legislative members shall be paid from funds
47 appropriated under section 2.12. The members who
48 are active members of the system shall be paid their
49 actual expenses incurred in the performance of their
50 duties as members of the board and performance of

1 their duties as members of the board shall not affect
2 their salaries, vacation or leaves of absence for
3 sickness or injury. The appointive terms of the
4 members appointed by the governor shall be for a
5 period of six years dating from July 4 first of the
6 year in which they are appointed. In the event of
7 vacancy, through resignation or any other cause, in
8 the membership of the board, the governor shall have
9 the power of appointment. Appointees to this board
10 shall be subject to confirmation by a two-thirds vote
11 of the senate, but in the event of interim
12 appointments, such confirmation shall be necessary
13 at the next session of the senate.

14 Sec. 14. Section two hundred forty-nine A point
15 four (249A.4), subsection eight (8), unnumbered
16 paragraph two (2), Code 1977, is amended to read as
17 follows:

18 For each council meeting, other than those held
19 during the time the general assembly is in session,
20 each legislative member of the council shall be
21 reimbursed for actual traveling and other necessary
22 ~~expenses and shall receive a per diem of forty dollars~~
23 ~~for each day in attendance, as shall the public.~~
24 Public representatives, regardless of whether the
25 general assembly is in session shall receive a per
26 diem of forty dollars and actual travel and other
27 necessary expenses.

28 Sec. 15. Section two hundred forty-nine B point
29 six (249B.6), Code 1977, is amended to read as follows:

30 249B.6 EXPENSES. Members of the commission,
31 except members of the general assembly, while engaged
32 in their official duties shall be reimbursed for their
33 actual and necessary expenses and be paid a forty-
34 dollar per diem. Legislative members of the commission
35 shall receive payment pursuant to section 2.10 and
36 section 2.12.

37 Sec. 16. Section two hundred sixty-one point four
38 (261.4), Code 1977, is amended to read as follows:

39 261.4 FUNDS--COMPTROLLER--COMPENSATION AND EXPENSES
40 OF COMMISSION. The state comptroller shall keep an
41 accounting of all funds received and expended by the
42 commission. The members of the commission, except
43 those members who are employees of the state or members
44 of the general assembly, shall be paid a forty-dollar
45 per diem and shall be reimbursed for actual and
46 necessary expenses. Members of the general assembly
47 shall be reimbursed for actual and necessary expenses.
48 All per diem and expense moneys paid to nonlegislative
49 members shall be paid from funds appropriated to the
50 commission. Legislative members of the commission

H-4156

1 shall receive payment pursuant to section 2.10 and
2 section 2.12.

3 Sec. 17. Section three hundred four point four
4 (304.4), Code 1977, is amended to read as follows:

5 304.4 EXPENSES. The nonlegislative members of
6 the commission shall serve without compensation but
7 may receive their actual expenses incurred in the
8 performance of their duties. Legislative members
9 shall receive ~~per-diem-and~~ payment for expenses
10 pursuant to section 2.10 and section 2.12.

11 Sec. 18. Section seven hundred fifty point eight
12 (750.8), unnumbered paragraph two (2), Code 1977,
13 is amended to read as follows:

14 Members shall be appointed prior to the adjournment
15 of the first regular session of each general assembly
16 and shall serve for terms ending upon the convening
17 of the following general assembly or when their
18 successors are appointed. Vacancies shall be filled
19 in the same manner as original appointments and shall
20 be for the remainder of the unexpired term of the
21 vacancy. The members of the committee shall be
22 reimbursed for actual and necessary expenses incurred
23 in the performance of their duties ~~and shall receive~~
24 ~~per-diem~~ for each day in which engaged in the
25 performance of such duties. However, such ~~per-diem~~
26 ~~compensation-and~~ expenses shall not be paid when the
27 general assembly is actually in session at the seat
28 of government. Expenses ~~and per-diem~~ shall be paid
29 from funds appropriated pursuant to section 2.12.

30 Sec. 19. The provisions of sections three (3)
31 through eighteen (18) of this Act are effective January
32 8, 1979."

33 2. Title page, by striking lines 5 through 7 and
34 inserting in lieu thereof the words "and members of
35 the general assembly, abolishing per diem pay for
36 interim work by members of the general assembly, and
37 providing an effective date."

H-4156 FILED . *H/D 5/21* BY MILLEN of Van Buren
MAY 12, 1977 (*p. 2655*) WULFF of Black Hawk
WELDEN of Hardin
CRABB of Crawford
HARBOR of Mills
VARLEY of Adair
WEST of Marshall
SMALLEY of Polk
LINDEEN of Henry
STEPHENS of Plymouth
DEN HERDER of Sioux
HALVORSON of Clayton
EVANS of Grundy
TOFTE of Winneshiek
BENNETT of Ida
SCHNEKLOTH of Scott
HARVEY of Scott

1 Amend Senate File 213, as amended, passed, and
2 reprinted by the Senate, as follows:
3 1. Page 3, line 9, by striking the words and
4 figures ", two (2), three (3)".
5 2. Page 3, lines 13 and 14, by striking the words
6 "~~eight~~ twelve" and inserting in lieu thereof the word
7 "eight".
8 3. Page 3, line 17, by striking the words "~~nine~~
9 fourteen thousand five-hundred" and inserting in lieu
10 thereof the words "nine thousand five hundred".
11 4. Page 4, by striking lines 7 through 24.
12 5. Page 5, by inserting after line 16 the following
13 section:
14 "Sec. ____ . Section two point ten (2.10), Code
15 1977, is amended by adding the following new
16 subsection:
17 NEW SUBSECTION. Notwithstanding the annual salaries
18 specified in subsections one (1), two (2), and three
19 (3) of this section, for the legislative session
20 beginning January 8, 1979, the annual salaries for
21 the lieutenant governor, speaker of the house, majority
22 and minority floor leaders of the senate and house,
23 and other members of the senate and house shall be
24 equal to the annual salaries specified in subsections
25 one (1), two (2) and three (3) of this section times
26 one hundred percent plus the sum of the percents of
27 increase in the consumer price index for the years
28 beginning January 1, 1975, January 1, 1976, January
29 1, 1977, and January 1, 1978. For each year
30 thereafter, the annual salaries for the various
31 positions shall be equal to the annual salaries
32 specified for the positions for the preceding year
33 times one hundred percent plus the percent of increase
34 in the consumer price index for the preceding year.
35 The amounts of the annual salaries shall be computed
36 by the state comptroller as soon as possible after
37 the end of each year and shall be paid to every member
38 for each year the member serves in such capacity.
39 The state comptroller may estimate the annual salaries
40 and make payments on the basis of the estimates until
41 the consumer price index for the preceding year is
42 officially issued. The state comptroller shall make
43 any necessary adjustments to the annual salaries after
44 receipt of the official consumer price index for the
45 preceding year.
46 For the purpose of this subsection, "consumer price
47 index" means the consumer price index published by
48 the bureau of labor statistics, United States
49 department of labor computed as a percentage of
50 change."

H-4152
Page 2

1 6. Page 5, by striking lines 28 and 29 and
2 inserting in lieu thereof the following sections:
3 "Sec. _____. Section ninety-seven B point forty-
4 one (97B.41), subsection three (3), paragraph b,
5 subparagraphs one (1) and two (2), Code 1977, are
6 amended to read as follows:

7 (1) ~~Members of the general assembly, elective~~
8 Elective officials in positions for which the
9 compensation is on a fee basis, elective officials
10 of school districts, elective officials of townships,
11 and elective officials of other political subdivisions
12 who are in part-time positions, graduate medical
13 students while serving as interns or resident doctors
14 in training at any hospital, or county medical
15 examiners and deputy county medical examiners under
16 chapter 339.

17 (2) ~~Temporary~~ Members of the general assembly
18 of Iowa and temporary employees of the general assembly
19 of Iowa unless such members or employees shall make
20 an application to the department to be covered under
21 the provisions of this chapter.

22 Sec. _____. Section ninety-seven C point two (97C.2),
23 subsection three (3), Code 1977, is amended to read
24 as follows:

25 3. The term "employee" includes elective and
26 appointive officials of the state or any political
27 subdivision thereof, except ~~members of the general~~
28 ~~assembly,~~ elective officials in positions, the
29 compensation for which is on a fee basis, elective
30 officials of school districts, elective officials
31 of townships, and elective officials of other political
32 subdivisions who are in part-time positions; provided
33 that no member of a county board of supervisors shall
34 be deemed to be an elective official in a part-time
35 position, but every member of a county board of
36 supervisors shall be deemed to be an employee within
37 the purview of this chapter and shall be eligible
38 to receive all of the benefits provided by this chapter
39 to which he may be entitled as an employee.

40 Sec. _____. Sections one (1) and two (2) of this
41 Act are effective July 1, 1977. All other sections
42 of this Act are effective January 8, 1979."

43 7. By numbering and renumbering sections as
44 necessary.

SENATE FILE 213

H-4094

1 Amend Senate File 213, as amended, passed, and
2 reprinted by the Senate, as follows:

3 1. Page 3, line 9, by striking the words and
4 figure "and five (5)" and inserting in lieu there-
5 of the words and figures "five (5), and six (6)".

6 2. Page 4, line 14, by striking the words "sixty
7 dollars per diem and" and inserting in lieu thereof
8 the words "~~sixty-dollars-per-diem-and~~".

9 3. Page 4, line 16, by striking the words ", per
10 diem," and inserting in lieu thereof the words "7
11 ~~per-diem,~~".

12 4. Page 5, by inserting after line 16 the follow-
13 ing:

14 "6. In addition to the salaries and expenses
15 authorized by this section, members of the general
16 assembly shall be paid ~~forty-dollars-per-day, except~~
17 ~~the-speaker-of-the-house-who-shall-be-paid-sixty~~
18 ~~dollars-per-day,~~ and necessary travel and actual
19 expenses incurred in attending meetings for which
20 ~~per-diem-or~~ expenses are authorized by law for members
21 of the general assembly who serve on statutory boards,
22 commissions, or councils, and for standing or interim
23 committee or subcommittee meetings subject to the
24 provisions of section 2.14, or when on authorized
25 legislative business when the general assembly is
26 not in session. However, if a member of the general
27 assembly or the lieutenant governor is engaged in
28 authorized legislative business at a location other
29 than at the seat of government during the time the
30 general assembly is in session, payment may be made
31 for the actual transportation and lodging costs
32 incurred because of the business. Such ~~per-diem-or~~
33 expenses shall be paid promptly from funds appropriated
34 pursuant to section 2.12.

35 Sec. _____. Section two point twelve (2.12),
36 unnumbered paragraph two (2), Code 1977, is amended
37 to read as follows:

38 There is hereby appropriated out of any funds in
39 the state treasury not otherwise appropriated, such
40 sums as may be necessary, for each house of the general
41 assembly for the payment of any unpaid expense of
42 the general assembly incurred during or in the interim
43 between sessions of the general assembly, including
44 but not limited to salaries and necessary travel and
45 actual expenses of members and expenses of stand-
46 ing and interim committees or subcommittees and ~~per~~
47 ~~djem-or~~ expenses for members of the general assembly
48 who serve on statutory boards, commissions, or councils
49 for which ~~per-djem-or~~ expenses are authorized by law.
50 The state comptroller is hereby authorized and directed

SENATE FILE 213

H-4153

- 1 Amend Senate File 213 as amended, passed, and re-
- 2 printed by the Senate as follows:
- 3 1. Page 2, line 25, by striking the figure "50,000"
- 4 and inserting in lieu thereof the figure "46,500".
- 5 2. Page 2, line 27, by striking the figure "45,000"
- 6 and inserting in lieu thereof the figure "44,000".
- 7 3. Page 2, line 29, by striking the figure "43,500"
- 8 and inserting in lieu thereof the figure "42,000".
- 9 4. Page 2, line 31, by striking the figure "42,500"
- 10 and inserting in lieu thereof the figure "41,000".
- 11 5. Page 2, line 33, by striking the figure "42,000"
- 12 and inserting in lieu thereof the figure "39,100".
- 13 6. Page 3, line 1, by striking the figure "40,000"
- 14 and inserting in lieu thereof the figure "38,100".
- 15 7. Page 3, line 3, by striking the figure "33,000"
- 16 and inserting in lieu thereof the figure "30,500".
- 17 8. Page 3, line 5, by striking the figure "33,000"
- 18 and inserting in lieu thereof the figure "30,500".

H-4153 FILED *Loat 5/21* BY SPEAR of Lee
MAY 12, 1977 (*p. 2653*)

1 to issue warrants for such items of expense upon
2 requisition of the president and secretary of the
3 senate for senate expense or the speaker and chief
4 clerk of the house for house expense.

5 Sec. _____. Section two point fourteen (2.14),
6 subsection five (5), Code 1977, is amended to read
7 as follows:

8 5. When the general assembly is not in session,
9 a member of the general assembly shall be paid ~~forty~~
10 ~~dollars-per-day-and-his~~ necessary travel and actual
11 expenses incurred in attending meetings of a standing
12 committee or subcommittee ~~of-which-he-is-a-member~~
13 ~~in-addition-to-his-regular-compensation~~. Such
14 compensation and expenses shall be allowed only if
15 the member attends a meeting of the committee or
16 subcommittee for at least four hours.

17 Sec. _____. Section two point forty-four (2.44),
18 Code 1977, is amended to read as follows:

19 2.44 EXPENSES OF COUNCIL AND SPECIAL INTERIM
20 COMMITTEES. Members of the legislative council shall
21 be reimbursed for actual and necessary expenses
22 incurred in the performance of their duties, ~~and-shall~~
23 ~~receive-a-per-diem-of-forty-dollars~~ for each day in
24 which engaged in the performance of such duties.
25 However, such ~~per-diem-compensation-and~~ expenses shall
26 not be paid when the general assembly is actually
27 in session at the seat of government. Such expenses
28 ~~and-per-diem~~ shall be paid in the manner provided
29 for in section 2.12.

30 Members of special interim study committees which
31 may from time to time be created and members of the
32 legislative fiscal committee who are not members of
33 the legislative council shall be entitled to receive
34 the same expenses ~~and-compensation~~ provided for the
35 members of the legislative council.

36 Sec. _____. Section two point sixty-six (2.66), Code
37 1977, is amended to read as follows:

38 2.66 OFFICE AND SUPPLIES--EXPENSES. The office
39 of the service bureau shall be located in the
40 statehouse. Supplies, postage, and equipment may
41 be requisitioned from the department of general
42 services. Expenses of the legislative service bureau
43 shall be paid upon the approval of the director of
44 the bureau and, if an extraordinary expense, upon
45 the approval of the legislative council or its ~~chairman~~
46 chairperson. Funds appropriated for ~~per-diem-and~~
47 expenses of the legislative council, legislative
48 fiscal committee, and special interim study committees
49 shall be paid and administered in the manner provided
50 by the legislative council.

1 Sec. ____ . Section eighteen A point five (18A.5),
2 Code 1977, is amended to read as follows:
3 18A.5 COMPENSATION AND EXPENSES. The
4 nonlegislative members of the commission shall be
5 reimbursed for their actual and necessary expenses
6 and shall be paid a forty-dollar per diem while in
7 attendance at any meeting of the commission held at
8 the seat of government and shall be reimbursed for
9 their expenses for going to and from the seat of
10 government to attend a meeting. All per diem and
11 expense moneys paid to the nonlegislative ~~commissioners~~
12 members of the commission shall be paid from funds
13 appropriated to the commission. Service of the dir-
14 ector of the department of general services and the
15 state architect upon this commission shall be an
16 additional duty conferred by statute. Legislative
17 members of the commission shall receive payment for
18 expenses pursuant to section 2.10 and section 2.12.

19 Sec. ____ . Section twenty-eight B point four (28B.4),
20 Code 1977, is amended to read as follows:

21 28B.4 REPORT. The commission shall report to
22 the governor and to the legislature within fifteen
23 days after the convening of each general assembly,
24 and at such other times as it deems appropriate.
25 Its members and the members of all committees which
26 it establishes shall be reimbursed for their travel
27 and other necessary expenses in carrying out their
28 obligations under this chapter and legislative members
29 shall be paid ~~a-per-diem-of-forty-dollars~~ expenses
30 for each day in which engaged in the performance of
31 their duties, such ~~per-diem-and~~ legislators' expenses
32 to be paid from funds appropriated by sections 2.10
33 and 2.12. Expenses of administrative officers, state
34 officials, or state employees who are members of the
35 Iowa commission on interstate co-operation or a
36 committee appointed by the commission shall be paid
37 from funds appropriated to the agencies or departments
38 which such persons represent except as may otherwise
39 be provided by the general assembly. Expenses of
40 citizen members who may be appointed to committees
41 of the commission may be paid from funds as authorized
42 by the general assembly. Expenses of the secretary
43 or employees of the secretary and support services
44 in connection with the administration of the commission
45 shall be paid from funds appropriated to the
46 legislative service bureau unless otherwise provided
47 by the general assembly. Expenses of commission
48 members shall be paid upon approval of the ~~chair-~~
49 man chairperson or the secretary of the commission.

50 Sec. ____ . Section sixty-eight B point ten (68B.10),

1 unnumbered paragraph two (2), Code 1977, is amended
2 to read as follows:

3 The two individuals appointed by the chief justice
4 of the supreme court shall receive a per diem of forty
5 dollars and travel actual and necessary expenses at
6 ~~the same rate as paid members of interim committees~~
7 including travel for attending meetings of the ethics
8 committee. Members of the general assembly shall
9 receive ~~a per diem of forty dollars and travel~~ actual
10 and necessary expenses including travel at the same
11 rate as paid members of interim committees for
12 attending meetings held when the general assembly
13 is not in session. The per diem for members appointed
14 by the chief justice and expenses shall be paid from
15 funds appropriated by section 2.12.

16 Sec. ____ . Section eighty B point eight (80B.8),
17 Code 1977, is amended to read as follows:

18 80B.8 COMPENSATION AND EXPENSES. The members
19 of the council, ~~who are not~~ except employees of the
20 state or a political subdivision or members of the
21 general assembly, shall be paid a forty-dollar per
22 diem. All members of the council shall be reimbursed
23 for necessary and actual expenses incurred in attending
24 meetings and in the performance of their duties.
25 All per diem and expense moneys paid to nonlegislative
26 members shall be paid from funds appropriated to the
27 Iowa law enforcement academy. Legislative members
28 of the council shall receive payment pursuant to sec-
29 tion 2.10 and section 2.12.

30 Sec. ____ . Section ninety-three point five (93.5),
31 Code 1977, is amended to read as follows:

32 93.5 COMPENSATION AND EXPENSES. Council members
33 ~~who are not~~, except employees of the state and
34 legislative members, shall receive a per diem at the
35 rate of forty dollars for each day devoted to council
36 business and all nonlegislative members shall be
37 reimbursed for actual expenses incurred in carrying
38 out their duties as members of the council.
39 Legislative members shall receive payment pursuant
40 to section 2.10 and section 2.12.

41 Sec. ____ . Section ninety-seven B point eight
42 (97B.8), Code 1977, is amended to read as follows:

43 97B.8 ADVISORY INVESTMENT BOARD. A board shall
44 be established to be known as the "Advisory Investment
45 Board of the Iowa Public Employees' Retirement System",
46 hereinafter called the "board", whose duties shall
47 be to advise and confer with the department in matters
48 relating to the investment of the trust funds of the
49 Iowa public employees' retirement system. The powers
50 of the board shall be purely advisory and the de-

7

1 partment shall not be bound in the making of any
2 investment by the recommendations of the board. The
3 board shall consist of seven members. Five of the
4 members shall be appointed by the governor, one of
5 whom shall be an executive of a domestic life insurance
6 company, one an executive of a state or national bank
7 operating within the state of Iowa, the third shall
8 be an executive of a major industrial corporation
9 located within the state of Iowa, and two shall be
10 active members of the system, one of whom shall be
11 an employee of a school district, county school system,
12 joint county system or merged area and one of whom
13 shall not be an employee of a school district, county
14 school system, joint county system or merged area.
15 The president of the senate shall appoint one member
16 from the membership of the senate and the speaker
17 of the house of representatives shall appoint one
18 member from the membership of the house. The two
19 members appointed by the president of the senate and
20 the speaker of the house of representatives and the
21 two active members of the system appointed by the
22 governor shall be ex officio members of the board.
23 The members who are executives of a domestic life
24 insurance company, a state or national bank and a
25 major industrial corporation shall be paid their
26 actual expenses incurred in performance of their
27 duties and shall receive in addition thereto the sum
28 of forty dollars for each day of service not exceeding
29 forty days per year. Legislative members shall receive
30 ~~the sum of forty dollars~~ for each day of service and
31 their actual expenses incurred in the performance
32 of their duties. The ~~per-diem-and~~ expenses of the
33 legislative members shall be paid from funds
34 appropriated under section 2.12. The members who
35 are active members of the system shall be paid their
36 actual expenses incurred in the performance of their
37 duties as members of the board and performance of
38 their duties as members of the board shall not affect
39 their salaries, vacation or leaves of absence for
40 sickness or injury. The appointive terms of the
41 members appointed by the governor shall be for a
42 period of six years dating from July first of the
43 year in which they are appointed. In the event of
44 vacancy, through resignation or any other cause, in
45 the membership of the board, the governor shall have
46 the power of appointment. Appointees to this board
47 shall be subject to confirmation by a two-thirds vote
48 of the senate, but in the event of interim
49 appointments, such confirmation shall be necessary
50 at the next session of the senate."

L

J

1 5. Page 5, by inserting after line 27 the fol-
2 lowing sections:
3 "Sec. __. Section two hundred forty-nine A point
4 four (249A.4), subsection eight (8), unnumbered
5 paragraph two (2), Code 1977, is amended to read as
6 follows:

7 For each council meeting, other than those held
8 during the time the general assembly is in session,
9 each legislative member of the council shall be
10 reimbursed for actual traveling and other necessary
11 ~~expenses and shall receive a per diem of forty dollars~~
12 ~~for each day in attendance, as shall the public.~~
13 Public representatives, regardless of whether the
14 general assembly is in session shall receive a per
15 diem of forty dollars and actual travel and other
16 necessary expenses.

17 Sec. __. Section two hundred forty-nine B point
18 six (249B.6), Code 1977, is amended to read as follows:

19 249B.6 EXPENSES. Members of the commission,
20 except members of the general assembly, while engaged
21 in their official duties shall be reimbursed for their
22 actual and necessary expenses and be paid a forty-
23 dollar per diem. Legislative members of the commission
24 shall receive payment pursuant to section 2.10 and
25 section 2.12.

26 Sec. __. Section two hundred sixty-one point four
27 (261.4), Code 1977, is amended to read as follows:

28 261.4 FUNDS--COMPTROLLER--COMPENSATION AND EXPENSES
29 OF COMMISSION. The state comptroller shall keep an
30 accounting of all funds received and expended by the
31 commission. The members of the commission, except
32 those members who are employees of the state or members
33 of the general assembly, shall be paid a forty-dollar
34 per diem and shall be reimbursed for actual and
35 necessary expenses. Members of the general assembly
36 shall be reimbursed for actual and necessary expenses.
37 All per diem and expense moneys paid to nonlegislative
38 members shall be paid from funds appropriated to the
39 commission. Legislative members of the commission
40 shall receive payment pursuant to section 2.10 and
41 section 2.12.

42 Sec. __. Section three hundred four point four
43 (304.4), Code 1977, is amended to read as follows:

44 304.4 EXPENSES. The nonlegislative members of
45 the commission shall serve without compensation but
46 may receive their actual expenses incurred in the
47 performance of their duties. Legislative members
48 shall receive per diem and payment for expenses
49 pursuant to section 2.10 and section 2.12.

50 Sec. __. Section seven hundred fifty point eight

1 (750.8), unnumbered paragraph two (2), Code 1977,
2 is amended to read as follows:
3 Members shall be appointed prior to the adjournment
4 of the first regular session of each general assembly
5 and shall serve for terms ending upon the convening
6 of the following general assembly or when their
7 successors are appointed. Vacancies shall be filled
8 in the same manner as original appointments and shall
9 be for the remainder of the unexpired term of the
10 vacancy. The members of the committee shall be
11 reimbursed for actual and necessary expenses incurred
12 in the performance of their duties ~~and shall receive~~
13 ~~forty dollars~~ for each day in which engaged in the
14 performance of such duties. However, such ~~per-diem~~
15 ~~compensation and~~ expenses shall not be paid when the
16 general assembly is actually in session at the seat
17 of government. Expenses ~~and per-diem~~ shall be paid
18 from funds appropriated pursuant to section 2.12."
19 6. By numbering and renumbering sections as neces-
20 sary.

H-4094 FILED *Lat 5/21* BY WELDEN of Hardin
MAY 10, 1977

SENATE FILE 213

H-4063

1 Amend Senate File 213 as follows:
2 1. Page 5, by inserting after line 16 the
3 following new section:
4 "Sec _____. Section three (3) of this act shall
5 not be effective until such time as the General
6 Assembly adopts by concurrent resolution, the
7 following:
8 Members of the General Assembly shall not accept
9 at any time anything of monetary value from any
10 registered lobbyist acting on behalf of that registered
11 lobbyist or on behalf of an organization, corporation,
12 association or individual such registered lobbyist
13 represents seeking thereby to influence the defeat,
14 passage, or modification of legislation or the conduct
15 of the member in the performance of official duties.
16 On any session day, members shall not accept
17 anything of monetary value from any organization,
18 corporation, association or individual represented by
19 a registered lobbyist seeking thereby to influence
20 the defeat, passage, or modification of legislation
21 or the conduct of the member in the performance of
22 official duties.
23 For the purpose of this section, the receipt
24 of information by a member of the General Assembly
25 from a lobbyist does not constitute the acceptance
26 of a thing of monetary value."

H-4063 FILED *W/S 5/21* BY HINES of Story
MAY 9, 1977 *Pelton of Clinton 5/18 (2404)*

SENATE FILE 213

H-4117

- 1 Amend Senate File 213, as amended, passed and
- 2 reprinted by the Senate, as follows:
- 3 1. Page 3, line 19, by striking the word
- 4 "thirty" and inserting in lieu thereof the words
- 5 "twenty-five".
- 6 2. Page 3, line 31, by striking the words
- 7 "fifteen dollars" and inserting in lieu thereof the
- 8 words "twelve dollars and fifty cents".

H-4117 FILED *4/29 5/21* BY LAGESCHULTE of Bremer
MAY 11, 1977

SENATE FILE 213

H-4127

- 1 Amend Senate File 213 as amended, passed, and
- 2 reprinted by the Senate as follows:
- 3 1. Page 3, line 14, by striking the words "twelve
- 4 thousand" and inserting in lieu thereof the words
- 5 "ten thousand five hundred".
- 6 2. Page 3, line 17, by striking the word "fourteen"
- 7 and inserting in lieu thereof the word "twelve".
- 8 3. Page 4, line 8, by striking the word "eighteen"
- 9 and inserting in lieu thereof the word "fifteen".
- 10 4. Page 4, line 21, by striking the word "eighteen"
- 11 and inserting in lieu thereof the word "fifteen".

H-4127 FILED *Lost 5/21* BY SPEAR of Lee
MAY 12, 1977

SENATE FILE 213

H-4151

- 1 Amend the Spear amendment, H-4127, to Senate File
- 2 213 as amended, passed, and reprinted by the Senate
- 3 as follows:
- 4 1. Page 1, by inserting after line 7 the following:
- 5 "3. Page 3, line 18, by inserting after the word
- 6 "capacity" the words "and not more than three assis-
- 7 tant majority leaders of the house and senate, not
- 8 more than three assistant minority leaders of the
- 9 house and senate, and the speaker and president pro
- 10 tempore shall receive a salary of eleven thousand
- 11 dollars."
- 12 2. Renumber the remaining amendments in H-4127.

H-4151 FILED *Lost 5/21* BY SPEAR of Lee
MAY 12, 1977

FISCAL NOTE
SENATE FILE 213

Date Prepared May 20, 1977

Requested by Representative Spencer

Prepared in regard to Spencer Amendment to S.F. 213 as amended, passed and reprinted by the Senate. Following is the fiscal effect in dollars of the legislative proposal as required by Joint Rule 16:

Office	Present Salaries	As Proposed in Spencer Amend.	Amt. Increase From Pres. Sal.
Governor	\$ 40,000	50,000	10,000
Attorney General	29,000	35,250	7,250
Secretary of Agriculture	22,500	28,125	5,625
Auditor of State	22,500	28,125	5,625
Treasurer of State	22,500	28,125	5,625
Secretary of State	22,500	28,125	5,625
	<u>159,000</u>	<u>198,750</u>	<u>39,750</u>
Supreme Court Chief Justice	40,000	44,000	4,000
Supreme Court, Justice (8) @ \$39,000	312,000 @ 42,900	343,200	31,200
Appellate Court, Chief Justice	37,000	40,700	3,700
Appellate Court, Judge (4) @ \$36,00	144,000 @ 39,600	158,400	14,400
District Court, Chief Justice (3) @ \$34,072	272,576 @ 37,479	299,832	27,256
District Court, Judge (81)	2,678,832 @ 36,379	2,945,699	267,867
District Court, Associate Judge (18) @ \$25,500	459,000 @ 28,050	504,900	45,900
	<u>3,943,408</u>	<u>4,337,731</u>	<u>394,323</u>
Full-Time Magistrate (20) @ \$25,500	510,000 @ 28,050	561,000	51,000
Part-Time Magistrate (167) @ \$6,750	1,127,250 @ 7,425	1,239,975	112,725
<u>General Assembly</u>			
Speaker	12,000	15,000	3,000
Lt. Governor	12,000	15,000	3,000
Leaders (4)	38,000 @ 11,875	47,500	9,500
Members (145)	1,160,000 @ 10,000	1,450,000	290,000
	<u>1,222,000</u>	<u>1,527,500</u>	<u>305,500</u>
TOTAL	<u>6,961,658</u>	<u>7,854,956</u>	<u>903,298</u>

The State contributes 3% of the salaries in the Supreme, Appellate and District Courts to the Pension Plan.

3% of \$394,323 = \$11,830 \$ 11,830

Under the Iowa Public Employees Retirement Plan, the State presently contributes 5.25% for all part-time magistrates.

5.25% of \$112,725 = \$5,918 5,918

S.F. 213 provides that the members of the General Assembly be eligible for the Iowa Public Employees Retirement Plan.

\$1,527,500 + \$90,000 = \$1,617,500 X 5.25% = \$84,919 84,919
(The \$90,000 is estimated interim per diem expense)

Fiscal Note

Page 2

S.F. 213

Spencer Amendment

Following is the fiscal effect of increasing the expense allowance paid during regular sessions of the General Assembly from \$20 per day to \$30 per day for non-Polk county members, and from \$10 to \$15 per day for Polk County members. The average length of the sessions for the last six years has been 135 days.

\$10 X 135 days X 136 (non-Polk County members)	=	\$183,600	
\$ 5 X 135 days X 15 (Polk County members)	=	10,125	
		<u>\$193,725</u>	<u>193,725</u>

Estimated Total Increase For One Fiscal Year

\$1,199,690

FILED
MAY 21, 1977

GERRY D. RANKIN
LEGISLATIVE FISCAL BUREAU

SENATE FILE 213

S-3367

- 1 Amend Senate File 213 as follows:
- 2 1. Page 1, line 14, by striking the figure
- 3 "30,000" and inserting in lieu thereof the figure
- 4 "28,500".
- 5 2. Page 1, line 18, by striking the figure
- 6 "40,000" and inserting in lieu thereof the figure
- 7 "36,000".
- 8 3. Page 1, line 22, by striking the figure
- 9 "30,000" and inserting in lieu thereof the figure
- 10 "28,500".
- 11 4. Page 1, line 24, by striking the figure
- 12 "55,000" and inserting in lieu thereof the figure
- 13 "50,000".
- 14 5. Page 1, line 28, by striking the figure
- 15 "30,000" and inserting in lieu thereof the figure
- 16 "28,500".
- 17 6. Page 1, line 32, by striking the figure
- 18 "30,000" and inserting in lieu thereof the figure
- 19 "28,500".
- 20 7. Page 2, line 25, by striking the figure
- 21 "50,000" and inserting in lieu thereof the figure
- 22 "46,000".
- 23 8. Page 2, line 27, by striking the figure
- 24 "45,000" and inserting in lieu thereof the figure
- 25 "42,500".
- 26 9. Page 2, line 29, by striking the figure
- 27 "43,500" and inserting in lieu thereof the figure
- 28 "41,000".
- 29 10. Page 2, line 31, by striking the figure
- 30 "42,500" and inserting in lieu thereof the figure
- 31 "40,000".
- 32 11. Page 2, line 33, by striking the figure
- 33 "42,000" and inserting in lieu thereof the figure
- 34 "38,000".
- 35 12. Page 3, line 1, by striking the figure
- 36 "40,000" and inserting in lieu thereof the figure
- 37 "36,500".
- 38 13. Page 3, line 3, by striking the figure
- 39 "33,000" and inserting in lieu thereof the figure
- 40 "29,000".
- 41 14. Page 3, line 5, by striking the figure
- 42 "33,000" and inserting in lieu thereof the figure
- 43 "29,000".
- 44 15. Page 3, line 7, by striking the figure
- 45 "8,750" and inserting in lieu thereof the figure
- 46 "8,100".
- 47 16. Page 3, line 14, by striking the words
- 48 "twelve thousand" and inserting in lieu thereof the
- 49 words "ten thousand five hundred".
- 50 17. Page 3, line 17, by striking the words

S-3367
PAGE 2

1 "fourteen thousand five-hundred" and inserting in lieu
2 thereof the words "twelve thousand five hundred".
3 18. Page 4, line 2, by striking the words
4 "eighteen thousand" and inserting in lieu thereof the
5 words "sixteen thousand five hundred".
6 19. Page 4, line 15, by striking the words
7 "eighteen thousand" and inserting in lieu thereof the
8 words "sixteen thousand five hundred".

S-3367 FILED. *Revised out of order* BY GENE W. GLENN
APRIL 19, 1977 *5/3 (p. 1322)*

1 Amend Senate File 213 as follows:

2 1. By striking everything after the enacting
3 clause and inserting in lieu thereof the following:

4 "Section 1. The salary rates specified in this
5 section shall be effective July 1, 1977 and until
6 otherwise provided by the general assembly. Salaries
7 provided for in this section shall be paid from funds
8 appropriated to the department or agency specified
9 in this section or pursuant to any Act of the general
10 assembly appropriating funds for the payment of
11 salaries specified in this section.

12 The following annual salary rates shall be paid
13 to the person holding the position indicated from
14 funds appropriated by the general assembly for such
15 purposes:

16 1. DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
17 Salary for the secretary of
18 agriculture \$ 30,000

19 2. OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY
20 GENERAL
21 Salary of the attorney gen-
22 eral \$ 40,000

23 3. OFFICE OF THE AUDITOR
24 OF STATE
25 Salary of the auditor of
26 state \$ 30,000

27 4. OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR
28 Salary of the governor \$ 55,000

29 5. OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY
30 OF STATE
31 Salary of the secretary of
32 state \$ 30,000

33 6. OFFICE OF THE TREASURER
34 OF STATE
35 Salary of the treasurer of
36 state \$ 30,000

37 Sec. 2. The salary rates established in this
38 section shall be effective July 1, 1977 and until
39 otherwise specified by the general assembly. Persons
40 receiving the salary rates established by this section
41 shall not receive any salary adjustments pursuant
42 to an Act of the general assembly and if this Act
43 conflicts with any other provisions of law, this Act
44 shall govern unless otherwise specified by the general
45 assembly. Salaries provided for in this section shall
46 be paid from funds appropriated to the agency which
47 the person represents or for which the person is
48 employed, however if the funds of the agency which
49 have been appropriated for salaries are insufficient
50 to pay the salaries fixed by this section because

1 of increases in such salaries, funds may be allo-
 2 cated from funds appropriated by the general assembly
 3 for salary adjustment purposes. In addition, if
 4 federal funds are available for any position provided
 5 for in this section, such federal funds may be expended
 6 if the combined federal and state funds do not exceed
 7 the rates provided for in this section.

8 The following annual salary rates shall be paid
 9 to the persons holding the positions indicated in
 10 the manner provided by this section:

11	1. Chief justice of the	
12	supreme court	\$ 50,000
13	2. Each justice of the	
14	supreme court	\$ 45,000
15	3. Chief justice of the	
16	appellate court	\$ 43,500
17	4. Each justice of the	
18	appellate court	\$ 42,500
19	5. Each chief judge of	
20	a judicial district	\$ 42,000
21	6. Each district court	
22	judge except the chief judge	
23	of a judicial district	\$ 40,000
24	7. Each district asso-	
25	ciate judge	\$ 33,000
26	8. Each full-time judi-	
27	cial magistrate	\$ 33,000
28	9. Each part-time judi-	
29	cial magistrate	\$ 8,750

30 Sec. 3. Section two point ten (2.10), subsections
 31 one (1), and six (6), Code 1977, are amended to read
 32 as follows:

33 1. Every member of the general assembly except
 34 the speaker of the house and majority and minority
 35 floor leaders of the senate and house shall receive
 36 an annual salary of eight thousand dollars for each
 37 year while serving as a member of the general assembly.
 38 The majority and minority floor leaders of the senate
 39 and house shall receive an annual salary of nine
 40 thousand five hundred dollars for each year while
 41 serving in such capacity. In addition, each such
 42 member shall receive the sum of twenty thirty dollars
 43 per day for expenses of office, except travel, for
 44 each day the general assembly is in session commencing
 45 with the first day of a legislative session and ending
 46 with the day of final adjournment of each legislative
 47 session as indicated by the journals of the house
 48 and senate, except that in the event the length of
 49 the first regular session of the general assembly
 50 exceeds one hundred twenty calendar days and the

1 second regular session exceeds one hundred calendar
2 days, such payments shall be made only for one hundred
3 twenty calendar days for the first session and one
4 hundred calendar days for the second session. However,
5 members from Polk county shall receive ~~ten~~ fifteen
6 dollars per day. Travel expenses shall be paid at
7 the rate established by section 79.9 for actual travel
8 in going to and returning from the seat of government
9 by the nearest traveled route for not more than one
10 time per week during a legislative session. However,
11 any increase from time to time in the mileage rate
12 established by section 79.9 shall not become effective
13 for members of the general assembly until the convening
14 of the next general assembly following the session
15 in which the increase is adopted; and this provision
16 shall prevail over any inconsistent provision of any
17 present or future statute.

18 6. In addition to the salaries and expenses
19 authorized by this section, members of the general
20 assembly shall be paid ~~forty~~ sixty dollars per day,
21 ~~except the speaker of the house who shall be paid~~
22 ~~sixty dollars per day,~~ and necessary travel and actual
23 expenses incurred in attending meetings for which
24 per diem or expenses are authorized by law for members
25 of the general assembly who serve on statutory boards,
26 commissions, or councils, and for standing or interim
27 committee or subcommittee meetings subject to the
28 provisions of section 2.14, or when on authorized
29 legislative business when the general assembly is
30 not in session. However, if a member of the general
31 assembly or the lieutenant governor is engaged in
32 authorized legislative business at a location other
33 than at the seat of government during the time the
34 general assembly is in session, payment may be made
35 for the actual transportation and lodging costs
36 incurred because of the business. Such per diem or
37 expenses shall be paid promptly from funds appropriated
38 pursuant to section 2.12.

39 Sec. 4. Section two point fourteen (2.14),
40 subsection five (5), Code 1977, is amended to read
41 as follows:

42 5. When the general assembly is not in session,
43 a member of the general assembly shall be paid ~~forty~~
44 sixty dollars per day and ~~his~~ necessary travel and
45 actual expenses incurred in attending meetings of
46 a standing committee or subcommittee of which he or
47 she is a member in addition to ~~his~~ the regular
48 compensation. Such compensation and expenses shall
49 be allowed only if the member attends a meeting of
50 the committee or subcommittee for at least four hours.

1 Sec. 5. Section two point forty-four (2.44), Code
2 1977, is amended to read as follows:

3 2.44 EXPENSES OF COUNCIL AND SPECIAL INTERIM
4 COMMITTEES. Members of the legislative council shall
5 be reimbursed for actual and necessary expenses
6 incurred in the performance of their duties, and shall
7 receive a per diem of ~~forty~~ sixty dollars for each
8 day in which engaged in the performance of such duties.
9 However, such per diem compensation and expenses shall
10 not be paid when the general assembly is actually
11 in session at the seat of government. Such expenses
12 and per diem shall be paid in the manner provided
13 for in section 2.12.

14 Members of special interim study committees which
15 may from time to time be created and members of the
16 legislative fiscal committee who are not members of
17 the legislative council shall be entitled to receive
18 the same expenses and compensation provided for the
19 members of the legislative council.

20 Sec. 6. Section twenty-eight B point four (28B.4),
21 Code 1977, is amended to read as follows:

22 28B.4 REPORT. The commission shall report to
23 the governor and to the legislature within fifteen
24 days after the convening of each general assembly,
25 and at such other times as it deems appropriate.
26 Its members and the members of all committees which
27 it establishes shall be reimbursed for their travel
28 and other necessary expenses in carrying out their
29 obligations under this chapter and legislative members
30 shall be paid a per diem of ~~forty~~ sixty dollars for
31 each day in which engaged in the performance of their
32 duties, such per diem and legislators' expenses to
33 be paid from funds appropriated by sections 2.10 and
34 2.12. Expenses of administrative officers, state
35 officials, or state employees who are members of the
36 Iowa commission on interstate co-operation or a
37 committee appointed by the commission shall be paid
38 from funds appropriated to the agencies or departments
39 which such persons represent except as may otherwise
40 be provided by the general assembly. Expenses of
41 citizen members who may be appointed to committees
42 of the commission may be paid from funds as authorized
43 by the general assembly. Expenses of the secretary
44 or employees of the secretary and support services
45 in connection with the administration of the commission
46 shall be paid from funds appropriated to the
47 legislative service bureau unless otherwise provided
48 by the general assembly. Expenses of commission
49 members shall be paid upon approval of the ~~chair-~~
50 man chairperson or the secretary of the commission.

1 Sec. 7. Section sixty-eight B point ten (68B.10),
2 unnumbered paragraph two (2), Code 1977, is amended
3 to read as follows:

4 The two individuals appointed by the chief justice
5 of the supreme court shall receive a per diem of forty
6 dollars and travel expenses at the same rate as paid
7 members of interim committees for attending meetings
8 of the ethics committee. Members of the general
9 assembly shall receive a per diem of ~~forty~~ sixty
10 dollars and travel expenses at the same rate as paid
11 members of interim committees for attending meetings
12 held when the general assembly is not in session.
13 The per diem and expenses shall be paid from funds
14 appropriated by section 2.12.

15 Sec. 8. Section ninety-seven B point eight (97B.8),
16 Code 1977, is amended to read as follows:

17 97B.8 ADVISORY INVESTMENT BOARD. A board shall
18 be established to be known as the "Advisory Investment
19 Board of the Iowa Public Employees' Retirement System",
20 hereinafter called the "board", whose duties shall
21 be to advise and confer with the department in matters
22 relating to the investment of the trust funds of the
23 Iowa public employees' retirement system. The powers
24 of the board shall be purely advisory and the de-
25 partment shall not be bound in the making of any
26 investment by the recommendations of the board. The
27 board shall consist of seven members. Five of the
28 members shall be appointed by the governor, one of
29 whom shall be an executive of a domestic life insurance
30 company, one an executive of a state or national bank
31 operating within the state of Iowa, the third shall
32 be an executive of a major industrial corporation
33 located within the state of Iowa, and two shall be
34 active members of the system, one of whom shall be
35 an employee of a school district, county school system,
36 joint county system or merged area and one of whom
37 shall not be an employee of a school district, county
38 school system, joint county system or merged area.
39 The president of the senate shall appoint one member
40 from the membership of the senate and the speaker
41 of the house of representatives shall appoint one
42 member from the membership of the house. The two
43 members appointed by the president of the senate and
44 the speaker of the house of representatives and the
45 two active members of the system appointed by the
46 governor shall be ex officio members of the board.
47 The members who are executives of a domestic life
48 insurance company, a state or national bank and a
49 major industrial corporation shall be paid their
50 actual expenses incurred in performance of their

1 duties and shall receive in addition thereto the sum
2 of forty dollars for each day of service not exceeding
3 forty days per year. Legislative members shall receive
4 the sum of ~~forty~~ sixty dollars for each day of service
5 and their actual expenses incurred in the performance
6 of their duties. The per diem and expenses of the
7 legislative members shall be paid from funds
8 appropriated under section 2.12. The members who
9 are active members of the system shall be paid their
10 actual expenses incurred in the performance of their
11 duties as members of the board and performance of
12 their duties as members of the board shall not affect
13 their salaries, vacation or leaves of absence for
14 sickness or injury. The appointive terms of the
15 members appointed by the governor shall be for a
16 period of six years dating from July 4 first of the
17 year in which they are appointed. In the event of
18 vacancy, through resignation or any other cause, in
19 the membership of the board, the governor shall have
20 the power of appointment. Appointees to this board
21 shall be subject to confirmation by a two-thirds vote
22 of the senate, but in the event of interim
23 appointments, such confirmation shall be necessary
24 at the next session of the senate.

25 Sec. 9. Section two hundred forty-nine A point
26 four (249A.4), subsection eight (8), unnumbered
27 paragraph two (2), Code 1977, is amended to read as
28 follows:

29 For each council meeting, other than those held
30 during the time the general assembly is in session,
31 each legislative member of the council shall be
32 reimbursed for actual traveling and other necessary
33 expenses and shall receive a per diem of ~~forty~~ sixty
34 dollars for each day in attendance. ~~as shall the~~
35 public ~~Public~~ representatives shall receive a forty
36 dollar per diem and necessary expenses, regardless
37 of whether the general assembly is in session.

38 Sec. 10. Section seven hundred fifty point eight
39 (750.8), unnumbered paragraph two (2), Code 1977,
40 is amended to read as follows:

41 Members shall be appointed prior to the adjournment
42 of the first regular session of each general assembly
43 and shall serve for terms ending upon the convening
44 of the following general assembly or when their
45 successors are appointed. Vacancies shall be filled
46 in the same manner as original appointments and shall
47 be for the remainder of the unexpired term of the
48 vacancy. The members of the committee shall be
49 reimbursed for actual and necessary expenses incurred
50 in the performance of their duties and except for

SENATE 16
APRIL 7, 1977

S-3306
Page 7

1 legislative members shall receive forty dollars for
2 each day in which engaged in the performance of such
3 duties. ~~However, such~~ Legislative per diem
4 compensation and expenses shall not be paid when the
5 general assembly is actually in session at the seat
6 of government. ~~Expenses~~ Legislative expenses and
7 a sixty dollar per diem shall be paid from funds
8 appropriated pursuant to section 2.12.

9 Sec. 11. Sections three (3) through ten (10) of
10 this Act are effective January 8, 1979."

11 2. Title page, by striking lines 1 through 7 and
12 inserting in lieu thereof the words "An Act increasing
13 salaries of designated executive and judicial officers
14 and increasing the per diem rates of members of the
15 general assembly."

S-3306 FILED - *Referred out of order* BY PHILIP B. HILL
APRIL 6, 1977 *5/3 (p. 1322)*

S-3159

- 1 Amend Senate File 213 as follows:
- 2 1. Page 1, line 33, by inserting before the word
- 3 "year" the word "fiscal".
- 4 2. Page 1, lines 33 and 34, by striking the word
- 5 and figures "January 1, 1979" and inserting in lieu
- 6 thereof the word and figures "July 1, 1977".
- 7 3. Page 2, line 1, by striking the word "calendar"
- 8 and inserting in lieu thereof the word "fiscal".
- 9 4. Page 2, line 1, by striking the word and figures
- 10 "January 1, 1979" and inserting in lieu thereof the
- 11 word and figures "July 1, 1977".
- 12 5. Page 2, line 2; by inserting before the word
- 13 "year" the word "fiscal".

S-3159 FILED - *Adopted 3/23 (736)*
MARCH 15, 1977

BY EARL M. WILLITS
DALE L. TIEDEN
NORMAN G. RODGERS

SENATE FILE 213

S-3158

- 1 Amend Senate File 213 as follows:
- 2 1. Page 3, by striking line 8 through page 4,
- 3 line 18.
- 4 2. Renumber the sections as necessary.

S-3158 FILED - *Lost 3/23 (p. 736)*
MARCH 15, 1977

BY CALVIN O. HULTMAN
ROGER J. SHAFF
PHILIP B. HILL
CLIFF BURROUGHS
ELIZABETH R. MILLER
STEPHEN W. BISENIUS
ROLF V. CRAFT
DALE L. TIEDEN
FORREST V. SCHWENGELS
JAMES E. BRILES
RICHARD R. RAMSEY
RAY TAYLOR
FORREST F. ASHCRAFT
MERLIN D. HULSE

S-3137

- 1 Amend Senate File 213 as follows:
- 2 1. Page 4, by striking line 30 through page 5,
- 3 line 9.
- 4 2. Renumber the sections as necessary.

S-3137 FILED - *Adopted 3/23 (736)*
MARCH 10, 1977

BY CALVIN O. HULTMAN
LUCAS J. DE KOSTER

Motion to reconsider lost 3/23 (749)

X

Senate File 213

S-3214

1 Amend the Shaff amendment, S-3205, to Senate
 2 File 213, as follows:
 3 1. Page 1, by striking lines 7 through 12 and
 4 inserting in lieu thereof the following:
 5 "3. page 3, line 24, by inserting after the
 6 word "senate" the words, "-, except that in the event
 7 the length of the first regular session of the general
 8 assembly exceeds one hundred twenty days and the second
 9 regular session exceeds one hundred days, such payments
 10 shall be made only for one hundred twenty days for the
 11 first session and one hundred days for the second session."
 12 2. Renumber the amending operations as necessary.

S-3214 FILED
 MARCH 23, 1977
 WITHDRAWN (747)

BY WILLARD R. HANSEN
 LOWELL L. JUNKINS
 FRED W. NOLTING
 FORREST V. SCHWENGELS

SENATE FILE 213

S-3215

1 Amend the Shaff amendment, S-3205, to Senate
 2 File 213, as follows:
 3 1. Page 1, by striking lines 7 through 12 and
 4 inserting in lieu thereof the following:
 5 "3. page 3, line 24, by inserting after the word
 6 "senate" the words, "-, except that in the event
 7 the length of the first regular session of the general
 8 assembly exceeds one hundred twenty calendar days and the
 9 second regular session exceeds one hundred calendar days,
 10 such payments shall be made only for one hundred twenty
 11 calendar days for the first session and one hundred
 12 calendar days for the second session."
 13 2. Renumber the amending operations as necessary.

S-3215 FILED & ADOPTED (747)
 MARCH 23, 1977

BY WILLARD R. HANSEN
 LOWELL L. JUNKINS
 FRED W. NOLTING
 FORREST V. SCHWENGELS

SENATE FILE 213

S-3210

1 Amend the Willits amendment (S-3169) to Senate
2 File 213 as follows:

3 1. Page 1, by striking lines 38 through 50 and
4 inserting in lieu thereof the following:

5 "Sec. . . . Section two point ten (2.10), subsec-
6 tion six (6), Code 1977, is amended to read as follows:

7 6. In addition to the salaries and expenses
8 authorized by this section, members of the general
9 assembly shall be paid forty dollars per day, except
10 the speaker of the house who shall be paid sixty
11 dollars per day, and necessary travel and actual
12 expenses incurred in attending meetings for which
13 per diem or expenses are authorized by law for members
14 of the general assembly who serve on statutory boards,
15 commissions, or councils, and for standing or interim
16 committee or subcommittee meetings subject to the
17 provisions of section 2.14, or when on authorized
18 legislative business when the general assembly is
19 not in session. However, if a member of the general
20 assembly or the lieutenant governor is engaged in
21 authorized legislative business at a location other
22 than at the seat of government during the time the
23 general assembly is in session, payment may be made
24 for the actual transportation and lodging costs
25 incurred because of the business. Such per diem or
26 expenses shall be paid promptly from funds appropriated
27 pursuant to section 2.12.

28 A member of the general assembly entitled to receive
29 a per diem payment shall not be paid prior to July
30 first of the year in which a meeting is held for which
31 per diem is payable."

32 2. By striking pages 2 through 5.

33 3. Page 6, by striking lines 1 through 24.

34 4. Page 6, by striking lines 46 through 50.

35 5. By striking page 7.

36 6. Page 8, by striking lines 1 through 13.

S-3210 FILED & LOST (745)
MARCH 23, 1977

BY MINNETTE F. DODERER

SENATE FILE 213

S-3212

1 Amend Senate File 213 as follows:

2 1. Page 3, line 19, by striking the words
3 "twenty thirty" and inserting in lieu thereof the
4 word "twenty".

5 2. Page 3, line 25, by striking the words "ten
6 fifteen" and inserting in lieu thereof the word
7 "ten".

S-3212 FILED & LOST (748)
MARCH 23, 1977

BY CALVIN O. HULTMAN

SENATE 6
MARCH 24, 1977

SENATE FILE 213

S-3211

1 Amend the amendment (S-3169) to Senate File 213
2 as follows:

3 Page 1, by striking lines 19 through 37 and insert-
4 ing in lieu thereof the following:

5 "5. The state comptroller shall pay the travel
6 and expenses of the members of the general assembly
7 and the lieutenant governor semimonthly commencing
8 with the first pay period after the names of such
9 persons are officially certified. The salaries of
10 the members of the general assembly and lieutenant
11 governor shall be paid ~~in twelve equal installments~~
12 ~~after each pay period of the first six months of each~~
13 ~~calendar year~~ pursuant to any of the following
14 alternative methods:

15 a. During each month of the year at the same time
16 state employees are paid.

17 b. During each pay period during the first six
18 months of each calendar year.

19 c. During the first six months of each calendar
20 year by allocating two-thirds of the annual salary
21 to each pay period during such time period and one-
22 third of the annual salary to each pay period during
23 the second six months of a calendar year.

24 Each member of the general assembly and the lieutenant
25 governor shall file with the state comptroller a
26 statement as to the method the member selects for
27 receiving payment of salary. The presiding officers
28 of the two houses of the general assembly shall joint-
29 ly certify to the state comptroller the names of the
30 members, officers, and employees of their respective
31 houses and the salaries and mileage to which each
32 is entitled. Travel and expense allowances shall
33 be paid upon the submission of vouchers to the state
34 comptroller indicating a claim for the same. Such
35 vouchers shall be submitted no more frequently than
36 once each month."

S-3211 FILED & ADOPTED (743)
MARCH 23, 1977

BY EARL M. WILLITS

SENATE 2
MARCH 24, 1977

SENATE FILE 213

S-3209

1 Amend the Willits et al. amendment, S-3169, to
2 Senate File 213 as follows:
3 1. Page 6, by striking lines 25 through 27,
4 and inserting in lieu thereof the following:
5 "--- Page 5, by adding after line 9 the following
6 section:"

S-3209 FILED & ADOPTED (741) BY EARL M. WILLITS
MARCH 23, 1977

SENATE FILE 213

S-3205

1 Amend Senate File 213 as follows:
2 1. Page 3, line 14, by striking the word DIV.B
3 "twelve" and inserting in lieu thereof the word LOST
4 "nine".
5 2. Page 3, line 14 by inserting after the
6 word "thousand" the words "six hundred".
7 3. Page 3, line 19 by striking the word
8 "thirty" and inserting in lieu thereof the words DIV.A
9 "twenty-five".
10 4. Page 3, line 25 by striking the word ADOPTED
11 "fifteen" and inserting in lieu thereof the word
12 "twelve".
13 5. Page 3, line 25 by inserting after the DIV.B
14 word "dollars" the words "fifty cents".
15 6. Page 4, line 2 by striking the word LOST
16 "eighteen" and inserting in lieu thereof the word
17 "fourteen".
18 7. Page 4, line 2 by inserting after the
19 word "thousand" the words "four hundred".
20 8. Page 4, line 15 by striking the word
21 "eighteen" and inserting in lieu thereof the
22 word "fourteen".
23 9. Page 4, line 15 by inserting after the
24 word "thousand" the words "four hundred".

S-3205 FILED A-Adopted, B-Lost BY ROGER J. SHAFF
MARCH 23, 1977 3/23 (748)
Motion to reconsider B lost 3/23 (754)

SENATE FILE 213

S-3207

1 Amend Senate File 213 as follows:
2 1. Page 5, by inserting after line 9 the
3 following:
4 "Sec. ____ Chapter two A (2A), Code 1977, is
5 repealed."

S-3207 FILED
MARCH 23, 1977
RULED OUT OF ORDER (139)

BY JAMES M. REDMOND

SENATE 3
MARCH 24, 1977

S-3203

SENATE FILE 213

1 Amend Senate File 213 as follows:
2 Page 5, line 11, by inserting after the period
3 the following: "However, the provisions of sections
4 three (3) and four (4) of this Act shall not become
5 effective until completion of the personal property
6 tax phaseout when all personal property is exempt
7 from property taxation and personal property is no
8 longer listed or assessed for property tax purposes,
9 and until the aid to dependent children program
10 provides such aid at one hundred percent of need."

S-3203 FILED & LOST (729) BY CALVIN O. HULTMAN
MARCH 23, 1977

S-3206

SENATE FILE 213

1 Amend Senate File 213 as follows:
2 1. Page 5, by inserting after line 11 the
3 following:
4 "Sec. ____ Chapter forty-one (41), Code 1977,
5 is amended by adding the following new section:
6 NEW SECTION. COMPOSITION OF GENERAL ASSEMBLY.
7 1. Effective January 1, 1983, the general assembly
8 shall be composed of a senate of forty members and
9 a house of representatives of eighty members. Each
10 member of the general assembly shall be elected from
11 a single-member district. Each senate district shall
12 be composed of two entire representative districts.
13 2. Subsection one (1) of this section shall be
14 implemented in the redistricting of the general
15 assembly required by article three (III), section
16 thirty-five (35), constitution of the state of Iowa,
17 as amended in 1968. It is the intent of the general
18 assembly that that redistricting shall provide for
19 the terms of office of each senator elected to the
20 general assembly in 1980 for a term of four years
21 commencing January 1, 1981, or subsequently elected
22 to fill a vacancy in a four-year term which began
23 on that date, to be terminated on December 31, 1982,
24 and for twenty senators to be elected in 1982 for
25 terms of two years and twenty senators to be elected
26 in that year for terms of four years, all commencing
27 on January 1, 1983."
28 2. Title page, line 6, by inserting after the
29 word "assembly" the words ", reducing the number of
30 members in the general assembly,".
31 3. Renumber the remaining section.

S-3206 FILED
MARCH 23, 1977
RULED OUT OF ORDER (739)

BY JOAN ORR

SENATE 4
MARCH 24, 1977

S-3204

SENATE FILE 213

1 Amend the Willits amendment (S-3169) to Senate
2 File 213 as follows:
3 1. Page 1, by striking lines 6 through 10.

S-3204 FILED
MARCH 23, 1977

BY GEORGE R. KINLEY

RULED OUT OF ORDER (741)

SENATE FILE 213

S-3208

1 Amend the amendment (S-3169) to Senate File 213
2 as follows:
3 Page 1, by striking lines 19 through 37 and insert-
4 ing in lieu thereof the following:
5 "5. The state comptroller shall pay the travel
6 and expenses of the members of the general assembly
7 and the lieutenant governor semimonthly commencing
8 with the first pay period after the names of such
9 persons are officially certified. The salaries of
10 the members of the general assembly and lieutenant
11 governor shall be paid ~~in twelve equal installments~~
12 ~~after each pay period of the first six months of each~~
13 ~~calendar year.~~ pursuant to any of the following
14 alternative methods:
15 a. During each month of the year at the same time
16 state employees are paid.
17 b. During each pay period during the first six
18 months of each calendar year.
19 c. During the first six months of each calendar
20 year by allocating two-thirds of the annual salary
21 to each pay period during such time period and one-
22 third of the annual salary to each pay period during
23 the second six months of a calendar year.
24 Each member of the general assembly and the lieutenant
25 governor shall file with the state comptroller a
26 statement as to the method the member selects for
27 receiving payment of salary. The presiding officers
28 of the two houses of the general assembly shall joint-
29 ly certify to the state comptroller the names of the
30 members, officers, and employees of their respective
31 houses and the salaries and mileage to which each
32 is entitled. Travel and expense allowances shall
33 be paid upon the submission of vouchers to the state
34 comptroller indicating a claim for the same. Such
35 vouchers shall be submitted no more frequently than
36 once each month."

S-3208 FILED
MARCH 23, 1977

EARL M. WILLITS

RULED OUT OF ORDER (744)

SENATE FILE 213

S-3200

- 1 Amend Senate File 213 as follows:
- 2 1. Page 1, line 14, by striking the figure
3 "30,000" and inserting in lieu thereof the figure A
4 "27,000".
- 5 2. Page 1, line 18, by striking the figure
6 "40,000" and inserting in lieu thereof the figure
7 "35,000".
- 8 3. Page 1, line 22, by striking the figure
9 "30,000" and inserting in lieu thereof the figure
10 "27,000".
- 11 4. Page 1, line 24, by striking the figure
12 "55,000" and inserting in lieu thereof the figure
13 "48,000".
- 14 5. Page 1, line 28, by striking the figure
15 "30,000" and inserting in lieu thereof the figure
16 "27,000".
- 17 6. Page 1, line 32, by striking the figure
18 "30,000" and inserting in lieu thereof the figure
19 "27,000".
- 20 7. Page 2, line 25, by striking the figure B
21 "50,000" and inserting in lieu thereof the figure
22 "45,000".
- 23 8. Page 2, line 27, by striking the figure
24 "45,000" and inserting in lieu thereof the figure
25 "42,000".
- 26 9. Page 2, line 29, by striking the figure
27 "43,500" and inserting in lieu thereof the figure
28 "40,000".
- 29 10. Page 2, line 31, by striking the figure
30 "42,500" and inserting in lieu thereof the figure
31 "39,000".
- 32 11. Page 2, line 33, by striking the figure
33 "42,000" and inserting in lieu thereof the figure
34 "37,500".
- 35 12. Page 3, line 1, by striking the figure
36 "40,000" and inserting in lieu thereof the figure
37 "36,000".
- 38 13. Page 3, line 3, by striking the figure
39 "33,000" and inserting in lieu thereof the figure
40 "28,500".
- 41 14. Page 3, line 5, by striking the figure
42 "33,000" and inserting in lieu thereof the figure
43 "28,500".
- 44 15. Page 3, line 7, by striking the figure
45 "8,750" and inserting in lieu thereof the figure
46 "8,000".

S-3200 FILED - *Adopted 3/23 (pp. 75.2-75.3)* BY GENE W. GLENN
MARCH 22, 1977 *Remained & lost*

3/23 (pp. 75.2-75.3)

SENATE FILE 213

S-3171

- 1 Amend Senate File 213 as follows:
2 1. Page 3, line 13, by inserting after the word
3 "eight" the words "ten thousand dollars commencing
4 January 8, 1979 and".
5 2. Page 3, line 14, by inserting after the word
6 "dollars" the words "commencing January 12, 1981".
7 3. Page 3, line 17, by inserting after the word
8 "nine" the words "eleven thousand five hundred dollars
9 commencing January 8, 1979 and".
10 4. Page 3, line 17, by inserting after the word
11 "dollars" the words "commencing January 12, 1981".
12 5. Page 4, line 2, by inserting after the word
13 "twelve" the words "fifteen thousand dollars commencing
14 January 8, 1979 and".
15 6. Page 4, line 2, by inserting after the word
16 "dollars" the words "commencing January 12, 1981".
17 7. Page 4, line 15, by inserting after the word
18 "twelve" the words "fifteen thousand dollars commencing
19 January 8, 1979 and".
20 8. Page 4, line 15, by inserting after the word
21 "dollars" the words "commencing January 12, 1981".
22 9. Page 5, line 10, by striking the words "Sections
23 three (3) and four (4)" and inserting in lieu thereof
24 the words "Except as otherwise provided in sections
25 three (3) and four (4) of this Act, sections three (3),
26 four (4), and five (5)".

S-3171 FILED - *Lost 2/23 (737)* BY ELIZABETH SHAW
MARCH 16, 1977

SENATE FILE 213

S-3190

- 1 Amend Senate File 213, page 5, line 10, by insert-
2 ing after the figure "(4)" the words and figure "and
3 five (5)".

S-3190 FILED - *Withdrawn 2/23 (738)* BY EARL WILLITS
MARCH 21, 1977

S-3169

1 Amend Senate File 213 as follows:

2 1. Page 3, line 9, by striking the words and
3 figure "and three (3)" and inserting in lieu thereof
4 the words and figures "three (3), five (5), and six
5 (6)".

E
Adopted 3/23
(746)

6 2. Page 3, line 19, by striking the words "twenty
7 thirty" and inserting in lieu thereof the word
8 "twenty".

A
Withdrawn
3/22 (p. 741)

9 3. Page 3, line 25, by striking the words "ten
10 fifteen" and inserting in lieu thereof the word "ten".

11 4. Page 4, line 8, by striking the words "sixty
12 dollars per diem and" and inserting in lieu thereof
13 the words "~~sixty-dollars-per-diem-and~~".

C
Adopted 3/25
(745)

14 5. Page 4, line 10, by striking the words ", per
15 diem," and inserting in lieu thereof the words "7
16 per-diem".

B
Adopted 3/25 (750)

17 6. Page 4, by inserting after line 18 the follow-
18 ing:

19 "5. The state comptroller shall pay the travel
20 and expenses of the members of the general assembly
21 and the lieutenant governor semi-monthly commencing
22 with the first pay period after the names of such
23 persons are officially certified. The salaries of
24 the members of the general assembly and lieutenant
25 governor shall be paid ~~in-twelve-equal-installments~~
26 ~~after-each-pay-period-of-the-first-six-months-of-each~~
27 ~~calendar-year~~ during each month of the year at the
28 same time state employees are paid. The presiding
29 officers of the two houses of the general assembly
30 shall jointly certify to the state comptroller the
31 names of the members, officers, and employees of their
32 respective houses and the salaries and mileage to
33 which each is entitled. Travel and expense allowances
34 shall be paid upon the submission of vouchers to the
35 state comptroller indicating a claim for the same.
36 Such vouchers shall be submitted no more frequently
37 than once each month.

B
Adopted as
amended by
H. 3211 3/23
(p. 144)

38 6. In addition to the salaries and expenses
39 authorized by this section, members of the general
40 assembly shall be paid ~~forty-dollars-per-day~~, except
41 ~~the-speaker-of-the-house-who-shall-be-paid-sixty~~
42 ~~dollars-per-day~~ and necessary travel and actual
43 expenses incurred in attending meetings for which
44 ~~per-diem-or~~ expenses are authorized by law for members
45 of the general assembly who serve on statutory boards,
46 commissions, or councils, and for standing or interim
47 committee or subcommittee meetings subject to the
48 provisions of section 2.14, or when on authorized
49 legislative business when the general assembly is
50 not in session. However, if a member of the general

C
Adopted
3/23 (745)
Revised
o. l. o. l.

C
Adopted
Revised
X

1 assembly or the lieutenant governor is engaged in
2 authorized legislative business at a location other
3 than at the seat of government during the time the
4 general assembly is in session, payment may be made
5 for the actual transportation and lodging costs
6 incurred because of the business. Such ~~per-diem-or~~
7 expenses shall be paid promptly from funds appropriated
8 pursuant to section 2.12.

9 Sec. _____. Section two point twelve (2.12),
10 unnumbered paragraph two (2), Code 1977, is amended
11 to read as follows:

12 There is hereby appropriated out of any funds in
13 the state treasury not otherwise appropriated, such
14 sums as may be necessary, for each house of the general
15 assembly for the payment of any unpaid expense of
16 the general assembly incurred during or in the interim
17 between sessions of the general assembly, including
18 but not limited to salaries and necessary travel and
19 actual expenses of members and expenses of stand-
20 ing and interim committees or subcommittees and ~~per~~
21 ~~dium-or~~ expenses for members of the general assembly
22 who serve on statutory boards, commissions, or councils
23 for which ~~per-diem-or~~ expenses are authorized by law.
24 The state comptroller is hereby authorized and directed
25 to issue warrants for such items of expense upon
26 requisition of the president and secretary of the
27 senate for senate expense or the speaker and chief
28 clerk of the house for house expense.

29 Sec. _____. Section two point fourteen (2.14),
30 subsection five (5), Code 1977, is amended to read
31 as follows:

32 5. When the general assembly is not in session,
33 a member of the general assembly shall be paid ~~forty~~
34 ~~dollars-per-day-and-his~~ necessary travel and actual
35 expenses incurred in attending meetings of a standing
36 committee or subcommittee ~~of-which-he-is-a-member~~
37 ~~in-addition-to-his-regular-compensation~~. Such
38 compensation and expenses shall be allowed only if
39 the member attends a meeting of the committee or
40 subcommittee for at least four hours.

41 Sec. _____. Section two point forty-four (2.44),
42 Code 1977, is amended to read as follows:

43 2.44 EXPENSES OF COUNCIL AND SPECIAL INTERIM
44 COMMITTEES. Members of the legislative council shall
45 be reimbursed for actual and necessary expenses
46 incurred in the performance of their duties, ~~and-shall~~
47 ~~receive-a-per-diem-of-forty-dollars~~ for each day in
48 which engaged in the performance of such duties.
49 However, such ~~per-diem-compensation-and~~ expenses shall
50 not be paid when the general assembly is actually

1 in session at the seat of government. Such expenses
2 ~~and-per-diem~~ shall be paid in the manner provided
3 for in section 2.12.

4 Members of special interim study committees which
5 may from time to time be created and members of the
6 legislative fiscal committee who are not members of
7 the legislative council shall be entitled to receive
8 the same expenses ~~and-compensation~~ provided for the
9 members of the legislative council.

10 Sec. __. Section two point sixty-six (2.66), Code
11 1977, is amended to read as follows:

12 2.66 OFFICE AND SUPPLIES--EXPENSES. The office
13 of the service bureau shall be located in the
14 statehouse. Supplies, postage, and equipment may
15 be requisitioned from the department of general
16 services. Expenses of the legislative service bureau
17 shall be paid upon the approval of the director of
18 the bureau and, if an extraordinary expense, upon
19 the approval of the legislative council or its ~~chairman~~
20 chairperson. Funds appropriated for ~~per-diem-and~~
21 expenses of the legislative council, legislative
22 fiscal committee, and special interim study committees
23 shall be paid and administered in the manner provided
24 by the legislative council.

25 Sec. __. Section eighteen A point five (18A.5),
26 Code 1977, is amended to read as follows:

27 18A.5 COMPENSATION AND EXPENSES. The
28 nonlegislative members of the commission shall be
29 reimbursed for their actual and necessary expenses
30 and shall be paid a forty-dollar per diem while in
31 attendance at any meeting of the commission held at
32 the seat of government and shall be reimbursed for
33 their expenses for going to and from the seat of
34 government to attend a meeting. All per diem and
35 expense moneys paid to the ~~nonlegislative commissioners~~
36 members of the commission shall be paid from funds
37 appropriated to the commission. Service of the dir-
38 ector of the department of general services and the
39 state architect upon this commission shall be an
40 additional duty conferred by statute. Legislative
41 members of the commission shall receive payment for
42 expenses pursuant to section 2.10 and section 2.12.

43 Sec. __. Section twenty-eight B point four (28B.4),
44 Code 1977, is amended to read as follows:

45 28B.4 REPORT. The commission shall report to
46 the governor and to the legislature within fifteen
47 days after the convening of each general assembly,
48 and at such other times as it deems appropriate.
49 Its members and the members of all committees which
50 it establishes shall be reimbursed for their travel

C
Adopted
Revised
5/2/77

C
Adopted
December
9, 1977

1 and other necessary expenses in carrying out their
2 obligations under this chapter and legislative members
3 shall be paid ~~a-per-diem-of-forty-dollars~~ expenses
4 for each day in which engaged in the performance of
5 their duties, such ~~per-diem-and~~ legislators' expenses
6 to be paid from funds appropriated by sections 2.10
7 and 2.12. Expenses of administrative officers, state
8 officials, or state employees who are members of the
9 Iowa commission on interstate co-operation or a
10 committee appointed by the commission shall be paid
11 from funds appropriated to the agencies or departments
12 which such persons represent except as may otherwise
13 be provided by the general assembly. Expenses of
14 citizen members who may be appointed to committees
15 of the commission may be paid from funds as authorized
16 by the general assembly. Expenses of the secretary
17 or employees of the secretary and support services
18 in connection with the administration of the commission
19 shall be paid from funds appropriated to the
20 legislative service bureau unless otherwise provided
21 by the general assembly. Expenses of commission
22 members shall be paid upon approval of the ~~chair-~~
23 man chairperson or the secretary of the commission.

24 Sec. . Section sixty-eight B point ten (68B.10),
25 unnumbered paragraph two (2), Code 1977, is amended
26 to read as follows:

27 The two individuals appointed by the chief justice
28 of the supreme court shall receive a per diem of forty
29 dollars and ~~travel~~ actual and necessary expenses at
30 ~~the-same-rate-as-paid-members-of-interim-committees~~
31 including travel for attending meetings of the ethics
32 committee. Members of the general assembly shall
33 receive ~~a-per-diem-of-forty-dollars-and-travel~~ actual
34 and necessary expenses including travel at the same
35 rate as paid members of interim committees for
36 attending meetings held when the general assembly
37 is not in session. The per diem for members appointed
38 by the chief justice and expenses shall be paid from
39 funds appropriated by section 2.12.

40 Sec. . Section eighty B point eight (80B.8),
41 Code 1977, is amended to read as follows:

42 80B.8 COMPENSATION AND EXPENSES. The members
43 of the council, ~~who-are-not~~ except employees of the
44 state or a political subdivision or members of the
45 general assembly, shall be paid a forty-dollar per
46 diem. All members of the council shall be reimbursed
47 for necessary and actual expenses incurred in attending
48 meetings and in the performance of their duties.
49 All per diem and expense moneys paid to nonlegislative
50 members shall be paid from funds appropriated to the

C
Adopted
Revised
o Law

1 Iowa law enforcement academy. Legislative members
2 of the council shall receive payment pursuant to sec-
3 tion 2.10 and section 2.12.

4 Sec. ____ . Section ninety-three point five (93.5),
5 Code 1977, is amended to read as follows:

6 93.5 COMPENSATION AND EXPENSES. Council members
7 who-are-not, except employees of the state and
8 legislative members, shall receive a per diem at the
9 rate of forty dollars for each day devoted to council
10 business and all nonlegislative members shall be
11 reimbursed for actual expenses incurred in carrying
12 out their duties as members of the council.

13 Legislative members shall receive payment pursuant
14 to section 2.10 and section 2.12.

15 Sec. ____ . Section ninety-seven B point eight
16 (97B.8), Code 1977, is amended to read as follows:

17 97B.8 ADVISORY INVESTMENT BOARD. A board shall
18 be established to be known as the "Advisory Investment
19 Board of the Iowa Public Employees' Retirement System",
20 hereinafter called the "board", whose duties shall
21 be to advise and confer with the department in matters
22 relating to the investment of the trust funds of the
23 Iowa public employees' retirement system. The powers
24 of the board shall be purely advisory and the de-
25 partment shall not be bound in the making of any
26 investment by the recommendations of the board. The
27 board shall consist of seven members. Five of the
28 members shall be appointed by the governor, one of
29 whom shall be an executive of a domestic life insurance
30 company, one an executive of a state or national bank
31 operating within the state of Iowa, the third shall
32 be an executive of a major industrial corporation
33 located within the state of Iowa, and two shall be
34 active members of the system, one of whom shall be
35 an employee of a school district, county school system,
36 joint county system or merged area and one of whom
37 shall not be an employee of a school district, county
38 school system, joint county system or merged area.
39 The president of the senate shall appoint one member
40 from the membership of the senate and the speaker
41 of the house of representatives shall appoint one
42 member from the membership of the house. The two
43 members appointed by the president of the senate and
44 the speaker of the house of representatives and the
45 two active members of the system appointed by the
46 governor shall be ex officio members of the board.
47 The members who are executives of a domestic life
48 insurance company, a state or national bank and a
49 major industrial corporation shall be paid their
50 actual expenses incurred in performance of their

C

*Adopted
Resolutions
2*

1 duties and shall receive in addition thereto the sum
 2 of forty dollars for each day of service not exceeding
 3 forty days per year. Legislative members shall receive
 4 ~~the sum of forty dollars~~ for each day of service and
 5 their actual expenses incurred in the performance
 6 of their duties. The ~~per-diem and~~ expenses of the
 7 legislative members shall be paid from funds
 8 appropriated under section 2.12. The members who
 9 are active members of the system shall be paid their
 10 actual expenses incurred in the performance of their
 11 duties as members of the board and performance of
 12 their duties as members of the board shall not affect
 13 their salaries, vacation or leaves of absence for
 14 sickness or injury. The appointive terms of the
 15 members appointed by the governor shall be for a
 16 period of six years dating from July + first of the
 17 year in which they are appointed. In the event of
 18 vacancy, through resignation or any other cause, in
 19 the membership of the board, the governor shall have
 20 the power of appointment. Appointees to this board
 21 shall be subject to confirmation by a two-thirds vote
 22 of the senate, but in the event of interim
 23 appointments, such confirmation shall be necessary
 24 at the next session of the senate."

25 7. Page 4, by striking lines 19 through 35.

26 8. Page 5, by striking lines 1 through 9 and
 27 inserting in lieu thereof the following section:

28 "Sec. __. Section ninety-seven C point two (97C.2),
 29 subsection three (3), Code 1977, is amended to read
 30 as follows:

31 3. The term "employee" includes elective and
 32 appointive officials of the state or any political
 33 subdivision thereof, except ~~members of the general~~
 34 ~~assembly~~, elective officials in positions, the
 35 compensation for which is on a fee basis, elective
 36 officials of school districts, elective officials
 37 of townships, and elective officials of other political
 38 subdivisions who are in part-time positions; provided
 39 that no member of a county board of supervisors shall
 40 be deemed to be an elective official in a part-time
 41 position, but every member of a county board of
 42 supervisors shall be deemed to be an employee within
 43 the purview of this chapter and shall be eligible
 44 to receive all of the benefits provided by this chapter
 45 to which he the member may be entitled as an employee."

46 9. Page 5, by inserting after line 9 the following
 47 sections:

48 "Sec. __. Section two hundred forty-nine A point
 49 four (249A.4), subsection eight (8), unnumbered
 50 paragraph two (2), Code 1977, is amended to read as

*C
Adopted
Resolutions
o Lost*

c
Adopted
Resolutions
8 June

1 follows:
2 For each council meeting, other than those held
3 during the time the general assembly is in session,
4 each legislative member of the council shall be
5 reimbursed for actual traveling and other necessary
6 expenses ~~and shall receive a per diem of forty dollars~~
7 ~~for each day in attendance, as shall the public.~~
8 Public representatives, regardless of whether the
9 general assembly is in session shall receive a per
10 diem of forty dollars and actual travel and other
11 necessary expenses.
12 Sec. ____ . Section two hundred forty-nine B point
13 six (249B.6), Code 1977, is amended to read as follows:
14 249B.6 EXPENSES. Members of the commission,
15 except members of the general assembly, while engaged
16 in their official duties shall be reimbursed for their
17 actual and necessary expenses and be paid a forty-
18 dollar per diem. Legislative members of the commission
19 shall receive payment pursuant to section 2.10 and
20 section 2.12.
21 Sec. ____ . Section two hundred sixty-one point four
22 (261.4), Code 1977, is amended to read as follows:
23 261.4 FUNDS--COMPTROLLER--COMPENSATION AND EXPENSES
24 OF COMMISSION. The state comptroller shall keep an
25 accounting of all funds received and expended by the
26 commission. The members of the commission, except
27 those members who are employees of the state or members
28 of the general assembly, shall be paid a forty-dollar
29 per diem and shall be reimbursed for actual and
30 necessary expenses. Members of the general assembly
31 shall be reimbursed for actual and necessary expenses.
32 All per diem and expense moneys paid to nonlegislative
33 members shall be paid from funds appropriated to the
34 commission. Legislative members of the commission
35 shall receive payment pursuant to section 2.10 and
36 section 2.12.
37 Sec. ____ . Section three hundred four point four
38 (304.4), Code 1977, is amended to read as follows:
39 304.4 EXPENSES. The nonlegislative members of
40 the commission shall serve without compensation but
41 may receive their actual expenses incurred in the
42 performance of their duties. Legislative members
43 shall receive per diem and payment for expenses
44 pursuant to section 2.10 and section 2.12.
45 Sec. ____ . Section seven hundred fifty point eight
46 (750.8), unnumbered paragraph two (2), Code 1977,
47 is amended to read as follows:
48 Members shall be appointed prior to the adjournment
49 of the first regular session of each general assembly
50 and shall serve for terms ending upon the convening

1 of the following general assembly or when their
2 successors are appointed. Vacancies shall be filled
3 in the same manner as original appointments and shall
4 be for the remainder of the unexpired term of the
5 vacancy. The members of the committee shall be
6 reimbursed for actual and necessary expenses incurred
7 in the performance of their duties ~~and shall receive~~
8 ~~forty dollars~~ for each day in which engaged in the
9 performance of such duties. However, such ~~per diem~~
10 ~~compensation and~~ expenses shall not be paid when the
11 general assembly is actually in session at the seat
12 of government. Expenses ~~and per diem~~ shall be paid
13 from funds appropriated pursuant to section 2.12."

C
Adopt
Amended
to read

14 10. Page 5, by striking lines 10 and 11 and
15 inserting in lieu thereof the following:

16 "Sec. ____ . Sections one (1) and two (2) of this
17 Act are effective July 1, 1977. All other sections
18 of this Act are effective January 8, 1979. The
19 federal-state agreement entered into with the federal
20 security administrator pursuant to this Act shall
21 be effective January 8, 1979."

D
Text
2/23
(742)

22 11. By renumbering sections as necessary.

S-3169 FILED - *action passed on*
MARCH 16, 1977 *Amended*

BY EARL M. WILLITS
WILLIAM D. PALMER
ELIZABETH SHAW

Adopted 2/23
(746)

SENATE FILE 213
FISCAL NOTE

Date Prepared: March 9, 1977
 Requested by: Senator Willits
 Prepared in regard to: Senate File 213, An Act increasing salaries of the governor, secretary of agriculture, attorney general, auditor of state, secretary of state, and treasurer of state and increasing the salaries and expenses of the lieutenant governor, judicial officers, and members of the general assembly, providing a retirement option for members of the general assembly and providing effective dates.

Following is the fiscal effect in dollars of the legislative proposal as required by Joint Rule 16.

Office	Present Salaries	As Proposed in S.F. 213	Amount Increased	Total Increase
Governor	\$ 40,000	\$ 55,000	\$ 15,000	
Attorney General	29,000	40,000	11,000	
Secretary of Agriculture	22,500	30,000	7,500	
Auditor of State	22,500	30,000	7,500	
Treasurer of State	22,500	30,000	7,500	
Secretary of State	22,500	30,000	7,500	
	<u>159,000</u>	<u>215,000</u>	<u>56,000</u>	
Supreme Court Chief Justice	40,000	50,000	10,000	
Supreme Court, Justice	39,000	45,000	6,000	
Appellate Court, Chief Justice	37,000	43,500	6,500	
Appellate Court, Judge (5) @ \$36,000	180,000	@ 42,500 212,500	32,500	
District Court, Chief Justice	34,072	42,000	7,928	
District Court, Judge (92) @ \$ 33,072	3,042,624	@ 40,000 3,680,000	637,376	
District Court, Associate Judge (18) @ 25,500	459,000	@ 33,000 594,000	135,000	
	<u>3,831,696</u>	<u>4,667,000</u>	<u>835,304</u>	
Full-Time Magistrate (20) @ \$25,500	510,000	@ 33,000 660,000	150,000	
Part-Time Magistrate (167) @ \$6,750	1,127,250	@ 8,750 1,461,250	334,000	
<u>General Assembly</u>				
Speaker	12,000	18,000	6,000	
Lt. Governor	12,000	18,000	6,000	
Leaders (4) @ \$9,500	38,000	@ 14,000 56,000	18,000	
Members (145) @ \$8,000	1,160,000	@ 12,000 1,740,000	580,000	
	<u>1,222,000</u>	<u>1,832,000</u>	<u>610,000</u>	
TOTAL	<u>6,849,946</u>	<u>8,835,250</u>	<u>1,985,304</u>	1,985,304

The State contributes 3% of the salaries in the Supreme, Appellate and District Courts to the Pension Plan.

3% of \$835,304 = \$25,059 \$ 25,059

Under the Iowa Public Employees Retirement Plan, the State presently contributes 5.25% for all part-time magistrates.

5.25% of \$334,000 = \$17,535 17,535

S.F. 213 provides that the members of the General Assembly be eligible for the Iowa Public Employees Retirement Plan.

\$1,772,000 + \$90,000 = \$1,862,000 x 5.25% = \$97,755 97,755

(The \$90,000 is estimated interim per diem expense)

Following is the fiscal effect of increasing the expense allowance paid during regular sessions of the General Assembly from \$20 per day to \$30 per day for non-Polk county members, and from \$10 to \$15 per day for Polk county members. The average length of the sessions for the last six years has been 135 days.

\$10 x 135 days x 136 (non-Polk county members)	= \$183,600	
\$ 5 x 135 days x 15 (Polk county members)	= + 10,125	
	<u>\$193,725</u>	<u>193,725</u>

ESTIMATED TOTAL INCREASE FOR ONE FISCAL YEAR \$ 2,319,378

FILED
MARCH 10, 1977

GERRY RANKIN
Legislative Fiscal Director

FISCAL NOTE
SENATE FILE 213

Date Prepared May 17, 1977

Requested by Representative Spear

Prepared in regard to S.F. 213, Amendment H-4127.

Following is the fiscal effect in dollars of the legislative proposal as required by Joint Rule 16:

Office	Present Salaries	S.F.213 Salaries	Increase Under S.F.213	H-4127 Salaries	Increase Under H-4127
Governor	\$ 40,000	\$ 55,000	\$ 15,000	\$ 55,000	\$ 15,000
Attorney General	29,000	40,000	11,000	40,000	11,000
Secretary of Agriculture	22,500	30,000	7,500	30,000	7,500
Auditor of State	22,500	30,000	7,500	30,000	7,500
Treasurer of State	22,500	30,000	7,500	30,000	7,500
Secretary of State	22,500	30,000	7,500	30,000	7,500
	<u>\$ 159,000</u>	<u>\$ 215,000</u>	<u>\$ 56,000</u>	<u>\$ 215,000</u>	<u>\$ 56,000</u>
Supreme Court Chief Justice	\$ 40,000	\$ 50,000	\$ 10,000	\$ 50,000	\$ 10,000
Supreme Court, Justice (8)	312,000	360,000	48,000	360,000	48,000
Appellate Court, Chief Justice	37,000	43,500	6,500	43,500	6,500
Appellate Court, Judge (4)	144,000	170,000	26,000	170,000	26,000
District Court, Chief Justice (8)	272,576	336,000	63,424	336,000	63,424
District Court, Judge (81)	2,678,832	3,240,000	561,168	3,240,000	561,168
District Court, Associate Judge (18)	459,000	594,000	135,000	594,000	135,000
	<u>\$3,943,408</u>	<u>\$4,793,500</u>	<u>\$ 850,092</u>	<u>\$4,793,500</u>	<u>\$ 850,092</u>
Full-Time Magistrate (20)	<u>\$ 510,000</u>	<u>\$ 660,000</u>	<u>\$ 150,000</u>	<u>\$ 660,000</u>	<u>\$ 150,000</u>
Part-Time Magistrate (167)	<u>\$1,127,250</u>	<u>\$1,461,250</u>	<u>\$ 334,000</u>	<u>\$1,461,250</u>	<u>\$ 334,000</u>
General Assembly					
Speaker	\$ 12,000	\$ 18,000	\$ 6,000	\$ 15,000	3,000
Lt. Governor	12,000	18,000	6,000	15,000	3,000
Leaders (4)	38,000	56,000	18,000	48,000	10,000
Members (145)	1,160,000	1,740,000	580,000	1,522,500	362,500
	<u>\$1,222,000</u>	<u>\$1,832,000</u>	<u>\$ 610,000</u>	<u>\$1,600,500</u>	<u>\$ 378,500</u>
TOTAL	<u>\$6,961,658</u>	<u>\$8,961,750</u>	<u>\$2,000,092</u>	<u>\$8,730,250</u>	<u>\$1,768,592</u>

Fiscal Note
 S.F. 213
 H-4127

	Increase Under S.F.213 <u>\$2,000,092</u>	Increase Under H-4127 <u>\$1,768,592</u>
Total Salary Increase		

The State contributes 3% of the salaries in the Supreme, Appellate and District Courts to the Pension Plan.

3% of \$850,092 = \$25,503	25,503	25,503
----------------------------	--------	--------

Under the Iowa Public Employees Retirement Plan, the State presently contributes 5.25% of all part-time magistrates

5.25% of \$334,000 = \$17,535	17,535	17,535
-------------------------------	--------	--------

Following is the fiscal effect of increasing the expense allowance paid during the first session, limited to 120 days, and the second session, limited to 100 days, of the General Assembly from \$20 per day to \$30 per day for non-Polk county members, and from \$10 to \$15 per day for Polk county members.

\$10 x 120 days x 136 (non-Polk County members) =	\$163,200
\$ 5 x 120 days x 15 (Polk County members) = +	9,000
	<u>\$172,200</u>

Estimated Total Increase For First Year of Session	<u>172,200</u>	<u>172,200</u>
--	----------------	----------------

ESTIMATED TOTAL INCREASE FOR ONE FISCAL YEAR	<u>\$2,215,330</u>	<u>\$1,983,830</u>
--	--------------------	--------------------

\$10 x 100 days x 136 (non-Polk County Members) =	\$136,000
\$ 5 x 100 days x 15 (Polk County members) = +	7,500
	<u>\$143,500</u>

Estimated Total Increase For Second Year of Session	<u>143,500</u>	<u>143,500</u>
---	----------------	----------------

ESTIMATED TOTAL INCREASE FOR ONE FISCAL YEAR	<u>\$2,186,630</u>	<u>\$1,955,130</u>
--	--------------------	--------------------

FILED
 MAY 18, 1977

GERRY D. RANKIN
 LEGISLATIVE FISCAL BUREAU

FISCAL NOTE
SENATE FILE 213

Date Prepared May 17, 1977

Requested by Representative Spear

Prepared in regard to S.F. 213, Amendment H-4153.

Following is the fiscal effect in dollars of the legislative proposal as required by Joint Rule-16:

Office	Present Salaries	S.F.213 Salaries	Increase Under S.F.213	H-4153 Salaries	Increase Under H-4153
Governor	\$ 40,000	\$ 55,000	\$ 15,000	\$ 55,000	\$ 15,000
Attorney General	29,000	40,000	11,000	40,000	11,000
Secretary of Agriculture	22,500	30,000	7,500	30,000	7,500
Auditor of State	22,500	30,000	7,500	30,000	7,500
Treasurer of State	22,500	30,000	7,500	30,000	7,500
Secretary of State	22,500	30,000	7,500	30,000	7,500
	<u>\$ 159,000</u>	<u>\$ 215,000</u>	<u>\$ 56,000</u>	<u>\$ 215,000</u>	<u>\$ 56,000</u>
Supreme Court Chief Justice	\$ 40,000	\$ 40,000	\$ 10,000	\$ 46,500	\$ 6,500
Supreme Court, Justice (8)	312,000	360,000	48,000	352,000	40,000
Appellate Court, Chief Justice	37,000	43,500	6,500	42,000	5,000
Appellate Court, Judge (4)	144,000	170,000	26,000	164,000	20,000
District Court, Chief Justice (8)	272,575	336,000	63,424	312,800	40,224
District Court, Judge (81)	2,678,832	3,240,000	561,168	3,086,100	407,268
District Court, Associate Judge (18)	459,000	594,000	135,000	549,000	90,000
	<u>\$3,943,408</u>	<u>\$4,793,500</u>	<u>\$ 850,092</u>	<u>\$4,552,400</u>	<u>\$ 608,992</u>
Full-Time Magistrate (20)	\$ 510,000	\$ 660,000	\$ 150,000	\$ 610,000	\$ 100,000
Part-Time Magistrate (167)	<u>\$1,127,250</u>	<u>\$1,461,250</u>	<u>\$ 334,000</u>	<u>\$1,461,250</u>	<u>\$ 334,000</u>
<u>General Assembly</u>					
Speaker	\$ 12,000	\$ 18,000	\$ 6,000	\$ 18,000	\$ 6,000
Lt. Governor	12,000	18,000	6,000	18,000	6,000
Leaders (4)	38,000	56,000	18,000	56,000	18,000
Members (145)	1,160,000	1,740,000	580,000	1,740,000	580,000
	<u>\$1,222,000</u>	<u>\$1,832,000</u>	<u>\$ 610,000</u>	<u>\$1,832,000</u>	<u>\$ 610,000</u>
TOTAL	\$6,961,658	\$8,961,750	\$2,000,092	\$8,670,650	\$1,708,992

	<u>Increase Under S.F.213</u>	<u>Increase Under H-4153</u>
Total Salary Increase	\$2,000,092	\$1,708,992

The State Contributes 3% of the salaries in the Supreme, Appellate and District Courts to the Pension Plan.

3% of \$850,092 = \$25,503	25,503	
3% of \$608,992 = \$18,270		18,270

Under the Ipwa Public Employees Retirement Plan, the State presently contributes 5.25% for all part-time magistrates.

5.25% of \$334,000 = \$17,535	17,535	17,535
-------------------------------	--------	--------

Following is the fiscal effect of increasing the expense allowance paid during the first session, limited to 120 days, and the second session, limited to 100 days, of the General Assembly from \$20 per day to \$30 per day for non-Polk county members, and from \$10 to \$15 per day for Polk county members.

\$10 x 120 days x 136 (non-Polk County members)	=	\$163,200
\$ 5 x 120 days x 15 (Polk County members)	= +	9,000
		<u>\$172,200</u>

Estimated Total Increase For First Year of Session	<u>172,200</u>	<u>172,200</u>
--	----------------	----------------

ESTIMATED TOTAL INCREASE FOR ONE FISCAL YEAR	<u>\$2,215,330</u>	<u>\$1,916,797</u>
--	--------------------	--------------------

\$10 x 100 days x 136 (non-Polk County members)	=	\$136,000
\$ 5 x 100 days x 15 (Polk County members)	= +	7,500
		<u>\$143,500</u>

Estimated Total Increase For Second Year of Session	<u>143,500</u>	<u>143,500</u>
---	----------------	----------------

ESTIMATED TOTAL INCREASE FOR ONE FISCAL YEAR	<u>\$2,186,630</u>	<u>\$1,888,297</u>
--	--------------------	--------------------

FILED
MAY 18, 1977

GERRY D. RANKIN
LEGISLATIVE FISCAL BUREAU

SENATE FILE 213
REVISED
FISCAL NOTE

Date Prepared March 9, 1977

Requested by: Senator Willits

Prepared in regard to: S.F. 213, An Act Increasing salaries of the governor,

secretary of agriculture, attorney general, auditor of state, secretary of state, and treasurer of state and increasing the salaries and expenses of the lieutenant governor, judicial officers, and members of the general assembly, providing a retirement option for members of the general assembly and providing effective dates.

following is the fiscal effect in dollars of the legislative proposal as required by Joint Rule 16.

Office	Present Salaries	As Proposed S.F. 213	Amount Increased	Total Increase
Governor	\$ 40,000	\$ 55,000	\$ 15,000	
Attorney General	29,000	40,000	11,000	
Secretary of Agriculture	22,500	30,000	7,500	
Auditor of State	22,500	30,000	7,500	
Treasurer of State	22,500	30,000	7,500	
Secretary of State	22,500	30,000	7,500	
	<u>159,000</u>	<u>215,000</u>	<u>56,000</u>	
Supreme Court Chief Justice	40,000	50,000	10,000	
Supreme Court, Justice (6) @ 39,000	312,000	@ 45,000 360,000	48,000	
Appellate Court, Chief Justice	37,000	43,500	6,500	
Appellate Court, Judge (4) @ 35,000	144,000	@ 42,500 170,000	26,000	
District Court, Chief Judge (8) @ 34,072	272,576	@ 42,000 336,000	63,424	
District Court, Judge (31) @ 33,072	2,678,832	@ 40,000 3,740,000	561,168	
District Court, Associate Judge (18) @ 25,500	459,000	@ 33,000 594,000	135,000	
	<u>3,643,408</u>	<u>4,733,500</u>	<u>850,092</u>	
Full-Time Magistrate (20) @ \$25,500	510,000	@ 33,000 660,000	150,000	
Part-Time Magistrate (167) @ \$6,750	1,127,250	@ 8,750 1,461,250	334,000	
<u>General Assembly</u>				
Speaker	12,000	18,000	6,000	
Lt. Governor	12,000	13,000	1,000	
Leaders (4) @ \$3,500	38,000	@ 14,000 56,000	18,000	
Members (145) @ \$3,000	1,180,000	@ 12,000 1,740,000	560,000	
	<u>1,222,000</u>	<u>1,832,000</u>	<u>610,000</u>	
TOTAL	<u>6,961,650</u>	<u>8,961,750</u>	<u>2,000,092</u>	<u>2,000,092</u>

PAGE 2
FISCAL NOTE

The State contributes 3% of the salaries in the Supreme, Appellate and District Courts to the Pension Plan.

3% of \$280,092 = \$25,503 \$ 25,503

Under the Iowa Public Employees Retirement Plan, the State presently contributes 5.25% for all part-time magistrates.

5.25% of \$334,000 = \$17,535 17,535

S.F. 187 provides that the members of the General Assembly be eligible for the Iowa Public Employees Retirement Plan.

\$1,772,000 + \$90,000 = \$1,862,000 x 5.25% = \$97,755 97,755
(The \$90,000 is estimated interim per diem expense)

Following is the fiscal effect of increasing the expense allowance paid during regular sessions of the General Assembly from \$20 per day to \$30 per day for non-Polk county members, and from \$10 to \$15 per day for Polk county members. The average length of the sessions for the last six years has been 135 days.

\$10 x 135 days x 135 (non-Polk county members) = \$190,600
\$ 5 x 135 days x 15 (Polk county members) = + 10,125
\$195,725 195,725

ESTIMATED TOTAL INCREASE FOR ONE FISCAL YEAR \$ 2,223,812

FILED
MARCH 15, 1977

Gerry Benkin
Legislative Fiscal Director

FISCAL NOTE
 SENATE FILE 213

Date Prepared May 19, 1977

Requested by Representative Brunow
 Prepared in regard to S.F. 213, Amendment H-4152. Following is
 the fiscal effect in dollars of the legislative proposal as required
 by Joint Rule 16:

<u>Present</u> <u>Salaries</u>	<u>S.F. 213</u> <u>Salaries</u>	<u>Increase</u> <u>Under</u> <u>S.F. 213</u>	<u>H-4152</u> <u>Salaries</u>	<u>Increase</u> <u>Under</u> <u>Salaries</u>
\$6,961,658	\$8,951,750	\$2,000,092	\$8,351,750	\$1,390,092
			<u>Increase</u> <u>Under</u> <u>S.F. 213</u>	<u>Increase</u> <u>Under</u> <u>H-4152</u>
			\$2,000,092	\$1,390,092

The State contributes 3% of the salaries
 in the Supreme, Appellate and District
 Courts to the Pension Plan.

3% of \$850,092 = \$25,503	25,503	25,503
----------------------------	--------	--------

Under the Iowa Public Employees Retirement
 Plan, the State presently contributes 5.25%
 for all part-time magistrates.

2.25% of \$334,000 = \$75,150	75,150	75,150
-------------------------------	--------	--------

H-4152 provides that the members of the General
 Assembly be eligible for the Iowa Public Employees
 Retirement Plan.

\$1,832,000 + \$90,000 = \$1,922,000 x 5.25% = \$100,905	100,905	
\$1,222,000 + \$90,000 = \$1,312,000 x 5.25% = \$68,880		68,880
(The \$90,000 is estimated interim per diem expense)		

H-4152 removes the General Assembly from those exempt
 from Social Security and Social Security contributions
 would be:

\$1,222,000 + \$90,000 = \$1,312,000 x 5.25% = \$68,880	68,880	76,752
---	--------	--------

H-4152 would increase the salaries of the General Assembly annually by
 the percent of increase in the Consumers Price Index. Over the last
 five years, the Consumer Price Index increased 40%. The 1975-76 increase
 was 5.5%.

FILED
 MAY 19, 1977

GERRY D. RANKIN
 LEGISLATIVE FISCAL BUREAU

SENATE FILE 213

AN ACT

INCREASING SALARIES OF THE GOVERNOR, SECRETARY OF AGRICULTURE, ATTORNEY GENERAL, AUDITOR OF STATE, SECRETARY OF STATE, AND TREASURER OF STATE AND INCREASING THE SALARIES AND EXPENSES OF THE LIEUTENANT GOVERNOR, JUDICIAL OFFICERS, AND MEMBERS OF THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY, PROVIDING A RETIREMENT OPTION FOR MEMBERS OF THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY AND PROVIDING EFFECTIVE DATES.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF IOWA:

Section 1. The salary rates specified in this section shall be in effect from the effective date of this section until otherwise provided by the general assembly. Salaries provided for in this section shall be paid from funds appropriated to the department or agency specified in this section or pursuant to any Act of the general assembly appropriating funds for the payment of salaries specified in this section.

The following annual salary rates shall be paid to the person holding the position indicated from funds appropriated by the general assembly for such purposes:

- 1. DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
Salary for the secretary of agriculture \$ 30,000
- 2. OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
Salary of the attorney general \$ 40,000
- 3. OFFICE OF THE AUDITOR OF STATE
Salary of the auditor of state \$ 30,000
- 4. OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR

- Salary of the governor \$ 55,000
 - 5. OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE
Salary of the secretary of state \$ 30,000
 - 6. OFFICE OF THE TREASURER OF STATE
Salary of the treasurer of state \$ 30,000
- This section is effective for the fiscal year commencing July 1, 1977.

Sec. 2. The salary rates established in this section shall be in effect for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 1977 and for each fiscal year thereafter the rate shall be the same as the rate established by this section unless otherwise specified by the general assembly. Persons receiving the salary rates established by this section shall not receive any salary adjustments pursuant to an Act of the general assembly and if this Act conflicts with any other provisions of law, this Act shall govern unless otherwise specified by the general assembly. Salaries provided for in this section shall be paid from funds appropriated to the agency which the person represents or for which the person is employed, however if the funds of the agency which have been appropriated for salaries are insufficient to pay the salaries fixed by this section because of increases in such salaries, funds may be allocated from funds appropriated by the general assembly for salary adjustment purposes. In addition, if federal funds are available for any position provided for in this section, such federal funds may be expended if the combined federal and state funds do not exceed the rates provided for in this section.

The following annual salary rates shall be paid to the persons holding the positions indicated in the manner provided by this section:

- 1. Chief justice of the

supreme court	\$ 50,000
2. Each justice of the supreme court	\$ 45,000
3. Chief justice of the appellate court	\$ 43,500
4. Each justice of the appellate court	\$ 42,500
5. Each chief judge of a judicial district	\$ 42,000
6. Each district court judge except the chief judge of a judicial district	\$ 40,000
7. Each district asso- ciate judge	\$ 33,000
8. Each full-time judi- cial magistrate	\$ 33,000
9. Each part-time judi- cial magistrate	\$ 8,750

Sec. 3. Section two point ten (2.10), subsections one (1), two (2), three (3), and five (5), Code 1977, are amended to read as follows:

1. Every member of the general assembly except the speaker of the house and majority and minority floor leaders of the senate and house shall receive an annual salary of eight twelve thousand dollars for each year while serving as a member of the general assembly. The majority and minority floor leaders of the senate and house shall receive an annual salary of nine fourteen thousand five-hundred dollars for each year while serving in such capacity. In addition, each such member shall receive the sum of twenty thirty dollars per day for expenses of office, except travel, for each day the general assembly is in session commencing with the first day of a legislative session and ending with the day of final adjournment of each legislative session as indicated by the journals of the house and senate, except that in the event the length of the first regular session of the general assembly

exceeds one hundred twenty calendar days and the second regular session exceeds one hundred calendar days, such payments shall be made only for one hundred twenty calendar days for the first session and one hundred calendar days for the second session. However, members from Polk county shall receive ten fifteen dollars per day. Travel expenses shall be paid at the rate established by section 79.9 for actual travel in going to and returning from the seat of government by the nearest traveled route for not more than one time per week during a legislative session. However, any increase from time to time in the mileage rate established by section 79.9 shall not become effective for members of the general assembly until the convening of the next general assembly following the session in which the increase is adopted; and this provision shall prevail over any inconsistent provision of any present or future statute.

2. The lieutenant governor shall receive an annual salary of twelve eighteen thousand dollars. Personal expense and travel allowances shall be the same for the lieutenant governor as for a senator. The lieutenant governor while performing administrative duties of the office of lieutenant governor when the general assembly is not in session or serving as the president of the senate during special sessions of the general assembly shall receive sixty dollars per diem and reimbursement for expenses incurred in performing such duties. The salary, per diem, and expenses of the lieutenant governor provided for under this subsection, including office and staff expenses, shall be paid from funds appropriated to the office of the lieutenant governor by the general assembly.

3. The speaker of the house shall receive an annual salary of twelve eighteen thousand dollars for each year while serving as the speaker of the house. Expense and travel allowances shall be the same for the speaker of the house as provided for other members of the general assembly.

5. The state comptroller shall pay the travel and expenses of the members of the general assembly and the lieutenant

governor semimonthly commencing with the first pay period after the names of such persons are officially certified. The salaries of the members of the general assembly and lieutenant governor shall be paid ~~in twelve equal instalments after each pay period of the first six months of each calendar year~~ pursuant to any of the following alternative methods:

- a. During each month of the year at the same time state employees are paid.
- b. During each pay period during the first six months of each calendar year.
- c. During the first six months of each calendar year by allocating two-thirds of the annual salary to each pay period during such time period and one-third of the annual salary to each pay period during the second six months of a calendar year. Each member of the general assembly and the lieutenant governor shall file with the state comptroller a statement as to the method the member selects for receiving payment of salary. The presiding officers of the two houses of the general assembly shall jointly certify to the state comptroller the names of the members, officers, and employees of their respective houses and the salaries and mileage to which each is entitled. Travel and expense allowances shall be paid upon the submission of vouchers to the state comptroller indicating a claim for the same. Such vouchers shall be submitted no more frequently than once each month.

Sec. 4. Section ninety-seven B point forty-one (97B.41), subsection one (1), paragraph a, Code 1977, is amended by adding the following new unnumbered paragraph:

NEW UNNUMBERED PARAGRAPH. Wages for a member of the general assembly means the total compensation received by a member of the general assembly, whether paid in the form of per diem or annual salary, exclusive of expense and travel allowances paid to a member of the general assembly. Wages includes per diem payments paid to members of the general assembly during interim periods between sessions of the general assembly.

Sec. 5. Sections three (3) and four (4) of this Act are effective January 8, 1979.

ARTHUR A. NEU
President of the Senate

DALE M. COCHRAN
Speaker of the House

I hereby certify that this bill originated in the Senate and is known as Senate File 213, Sixty-seventh General Assembly.

STEVEN C. CROSS
Secretary of the Senate

Approved  1977

ROBERT D. RAY
Governor